



Commonwealth of Australia Gazette

No. ASIC 76/09, Tuesday, 22 September 2009

Published by ASIC

# **ASIC Gazette**

# **Contents**

# **Notices under Corporations Act 2001**

09-00715	09-00733	09-00742	09-00744	09-00748
09-00752	09-00754	09-00755	09-00758	09-00759
09-00760	09-00761	09-00762	09-00763	09-00764
09-00765	09-00769	09-00771	09-00772	09-00773
09-00775				

# **Company deregistrations**

Company change of type

#### **RIGHTS OF REVIEW**

Persons affected by certain decisions made by ASIC under the *Corporations Act 2001* and the other legislation administered by ASIC may have rights of review. ASIC has published Regulatory Guide 57 *Notification of rights of review* (RG57) and Information Sheet *ASIC decisions – your rights* (INFO 9) to assist you to determine whether you have a right of review. You can obtain a copy of these documents from the ASIC Digest, the ASIC website at www.asic.gov.au or from the Administrative Law Co-ordinator in the ASIC office with which you have been dealing.

ISSN 1445-6060 (Online version) ISSN 1445-6079 (CD-ROM version) Available from www.asic.gov.au Email gazette.publisher@asic.gov.au

#### © Commonwealth of Australia, 2009

This work is copyright. Apart from any use permitted under the *Copyright Act 1968*, all rights are reserved. Requests for authorisation to reproduce, publish or communicate this work should be made to: Gazette Publisher, Australian Securities and Investment Commission, GPO Box 9827, Melbourne Vic 3001

# Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 - Subsection 601QA(1) – Exemption, Declaration and Revocation

#### **Enabling legislation**

1. The Australian Securities and Investments Commission (ASIC) makes this instrument under subsection 601QA(1) of the Corporations Act 2001 (the Act).

#### Title

2. This instrument is ASIC Instrument 09/00715.

#### Exemption

- 3. ASIC exempts ING Funds Management Limited (the *Responsible Entity*) in its capacity as the responsible entity of:
  - Mortgage Pool ARSN 089 455 425;
  - Mortgage Trust No.2 ARSN 089 938 929;
  - ING AJ Mortgage Fund ARSN 089 940 401;
  - ANZ Mortgage Fund ARSN 090 385 167;
  - Monthly Income Trust ARSN 089 038 924;
  - ANZ OA ING Mortgage Trust ARSN 104 469 427;
  - ANZ OA ING Income Plus Trust ARSN 104 468 573;
  - Income Plus Trust 089 037 856;
  - OneAnswer Challenger Howard Mortgage Trust ARSN 115 529 283;

(the *Schemes*) from paragraph 601FC(1)(d) of the Act in relation to allowing a member of the Schemes to withdraw in accordance with section 601KEA of the Act as inserted by this instrument.

#### **Declaration**

- 4. ASIC declares that Chapter 5C of the Act applies to the Responsible Entity in its capacity as the responsible entity of the Schemes in the case specified in the Schedule as if Part 5C.6 of the Act were modified or varied as follows:
  - (a) after subsection 601KA(3) insert:
    - "(3AA) Subsection (3) does not apply to a withdrawal in accordance with section 601KEA."; and
  - (b) after subsection 601KE insert:

#### "601KEA Hardship withdrawals

Power to allow withdrawal in case of member hardship

09-00715

- (1) Subject to this section, the responsible entity of a registered scheme may allow a member to withdraw (*hardship withdrawal*) from the scheme in accordance with a provision of the scheme's constitution that provides for the member to have a right to withdraw when the responsible entity is satisfied that:
  - (a) the member has experienced hardship or is likely to experience hardship if the member is not allowed to withdraw; or
  - (b) where the member is an operator—a person (*instructor*) who has asked the operator (whether directly or through another one or more operators) to exercise a right to withdraw has experienced hardship or is likely to experience hardship if the operator is not allowed to withdraw; or
  - (c) where the member is dead—a beneficiary of the estate has experienced hardship or is likely to experience hardship if the executor or administrator of the estate is not allowed to withdraw.
- (1A) In this section, an *operator* means a person who is a member of the scheme in its capacity as responsible entity or custodian of a registered scheme, a life company, trustee of a trust, trustee or custodian of a superannuation entity within the meaning of the *Superannuation Industry (Supervision) Act 1993*, trustee of a self-managed superannuation fund within the meaning of the *Superannuation Industry (Supervision) Act 1993* or provider or acquirer in relation to a custodial arrangement as defined in section 10121A.
- (2) The responsible entity must not allow a hardship withdrawal unless the responsible entity is satisfied that:
  - (a) following that withdrawal the scheme property would include sufficient liquid assets for the day to day operation of the scheme; and
  - (b) satisfying the hardship withdrawal request:
    - (i) would not result in more than 4 hardship withdrawals for any member, instructor or beneficiary (as applicable) in any calendar year; and
    - (ii) would not result in the total amount of withdrawals for any member, instructor or beneficiary (as applicable) in any calendar year exceeding \$100,000; and
  - (c) any amount paid would not exceed the specific amount the subject of a hardship withdrawal request in respect of the

09-00715

- hardship of the member, instructor or beneficiary (as applicable); and
- (d) where paragraph (1)(b) applies—any amount paid on withdrawal to an operator will be paid to the instructor after deduction of any fees and charges payable to the operator; and

Note: In making any payment to an instructor, an operator must comply with any obligations under the terms of the relevant trust or arrangement under which it acts and other applicable laws. For example, the responsible entity of a registered scheme must comply with Part 5C.6 as modified by any relief applicable to that scheme and the trustee of a superannuation entity or self managed superannuation fund must comply with requirements under the Superannuation Industry (Supervision) Act 1993.

- (e) where paragraph (1)(c) applies—any amount paid on withdrawal to an executor or administrator of the estate will be paid to the beneficiary after deduction of any fees and charges payable to the executor or administrator.
- (3) If a constitution includes a provision permitting the responsible entity to exercise a discretion in relation to a hardship withdrawal the responsible entity must comply with subsections (4) to (6).

Exercise of discretion must be reasonable

(4) The responsible entity or its nominee must act reasonably in exercising a discretion covered by subsection (3).

Note: The responsible entity is also subject to its general duties under section 60IFC including the duty to act in the best interests of the members of the scheme.

Documentation of exercise of discretion

(5) The responsible entity must ensure that the records which it keeps under section 988A document how and why a decision to permit or refuse a hardship withdrawal was made.

Access to and retention of documents

(6) The responsible entity must retain the documents covered by subsection (5) for 7 years after they cease to be current.".

#### Revocation

5. ASIC Instrument 08-00957 is revoked.

09-00715

#### Schedule

Where a decision by the Responsible Entity to allow withdrawal from the Schemes is based on the following criteria and conditions:

	Hardship Withdrawal	Condition
1	Severe Financial Hardship	The amount requested is needed to enable the person to meet reasonable and immediate living expenses for themselves and/or their dependants.
2	Unemployment	For the avoidance of doubt, where the person has not been in gainful employment for a period of at least 3 months and has no other means of financial support (except government assistance, such as unemployment benefits).
3	Compassionate Grounds	The amount requested is needed by the person (and/or the person's dependant):
		(a) to help pay for medical costs (and transport costs) required to treat a life-threatening illness or injury, to alleviate acute or chronic pain, or to alleviate an acute or chronic mental disturbance where 2 registered medical practitioners (at least one of whom must be a specialist) have provided certified statements confirming the medical condition to this effect;
		(b) to fund specific modifications (to a principal place of residence or vehicle) that are necessary to accommodate special needs arising from a severe disability;
		(c) to assist with funeral and other expenses related to the death of the person's dependants;
		(d) to enable the person to provide care for another person who is dying from a terminal illness, including home care;
		(e) to prevent the person's mortgagee (lender) from selling the person's principal place of residence;
		(f) to meet a binding financial obligation entered

#### 09-00715

		into by the person prior to the responsible entity determining the registered scheme is non-liquid or otherwise determining that withdrawals should be suspended; or
		(g) to meet expenses in other cases consistent with grounds mentioned in paragraphs (a) to (f),
		where the person does not otherwise have the financial capacity to meet the expense.
4	Permanent Incapacity	Where the person has ceased gainful employment by reason of mental or physical ill-health and the responsible entity is satisfied that the person is unlikely ever again to engage in gainful employment of the type for which the person is reasonably qualified by education, training or experience.

#### Interpretation

For the purposes of this Schedule:

- (a) **another person**, when used in paragraph (d) of item 3, means any natural person.
- (b) operator means a person who is a member of the Schemes in its capacity as responsible entity or custodian of a registered scheme, a life company, trustee of a trust, trustee or custodian of a superannuation entity within the meaning of the Superannuation Industry (Supervision) Act 1993, trustee of a self-managed superannuation fund within the meaning of the Superannuation Industry (Supervision) Act 1993 or provider or acquirer in relation to a custodial arrangement as defined in section 1012IA of the Act.
- (c) the *person* means:
  - (a) a member of the Scheme(s);
  - (b) where the member of the Scheme(s) is an operator—a person who has asked the operator to exercise a right to withdraw; and
  - (c) where the member of the Scheme(s) is dead—a person who is a beneficiary of the estate of the member.

09-00715

Dated this 9<sup>th</sup> day of September 2009

C. 1552

Signed by Christine Blight as a delegate of the Australian Securities and Investments Commission

### Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 – Paragraph 601QA(1)(b) – Declaration

Under paragraph 601QA(1)(b) of the *Corporations Act 2001 (Act*), the Australian Securities and Investments Commission declares that Chapter 5C of the Act applies to the person specified in Schedule A in the case set out in Schedule B as if section 601GAA of the Act (as notionally inserted into the Act by ASIC Class Order [CO 05/26]) were modified or varied by:

- (a) in paragraph 601GAA(3)(h), after "subsection (12A)", insert "or subsection (12AA)"; and
- (b) after subsection 601GAA(12A), insert:
  - "(12AA) For the purposes of subsection (3), the responsible entity may issue interests to an associate as an underwriter where the issue is made under an underwriting agreement between the responsible entity and the associate that is entered on terms that are no more favourable to the associate than terms that would be reasonable in the circumstances if the responsible entity and the associate were dealing at arm's length."

#### Schedule A

Brookfield Multiplex Capital Management Limited ACN 094 936 866 as the responsible entity of the Multiplex Prime Property Fund ARSN 110 096 663 (*Fund*)

#### Schedule B

A non-renounceable pro-rata offer of interests in the Fund is made in accordance with the Fund's constitution to members who hold eligible interests as at the Record Date under a rights issue:

- 1. on terms substantially the same as that announced to ASX Limited ACN 008 624 691 on 24 August 2009 (subject to the offer now being non-renounceable); and
- which is to be fully underwritten by Brookfield Multiplex Capital Securities
   Limited ACN 103 736 081 as trustee of Brookfield Multiplex PPF Investment No.
   2 Trust; and
- 3. approved by resolution of the members of the Fund or otherwise permitted by ASX Limited ACN 008 624 691.



2

#### Interpretation

In this instrument:

*eligible interests* means a partly paid unit in the Multiplex Prime Property Fund ARSN 110 096 663.

Record Date means on or about 15 September 2009.

Dated this 2nd day of September 2009

Signed by Wen Leung

as a delegate of the Australian Securities and Investments Commission

#### Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 – Subsection 1075A(1) – Variation

Under subsection 1075A(1) of the *Corporations Act 2001* the Australian Securities and Investments Commission varies ASIC Instrument 03/0382 dated 23 May 2003 by, under the heading "Interpretation", deleting the definition of "**Security Trust Deed**" and substituting the following:

""Security Trust Deed" means the security trust deed between Westpac Securities Limited ACN 087 924 221 and Westpac Custodian Nominees Limited ACN 002 861 565 dated 10 June 2003 as amended on or about 10 September 2009 and which is substantially in the same form as the draft provided to ASIC on or about 15 July 2009.".

Dated this 10<sup>th</sup> day of September 2009

Steller you

Signed by Stephen Yen

As a delegate of the Australian Securities and Investments Commission

#### Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 – Subsection 741(1) – Declaration

Under paragraph 741(1)(b) of the *Corporations Act 2001* (Act) the Australian Securities & Investments Commission (ASIC) declares that Chapter 6D of the Act applies to the person specified in Schedule A in the case specified in Schedule B as if section 711 of the Act were modified or varied as follows:

- 1. in subsection 711(3) after "give", insert "at any time in the last 2 years";
- 2. after subsection 711(3), insert:
  - "(3A) The prospectus must set out any material amount that anyone has paid or agreed to pay, or the nature and value of any material benefit anyone has given or agreed to give at any time during the last 5 years:
  - (a) to a director, or proposed director, to induce them to become, or to qualify as, a director of the body; and
  - (b) for services provided by a person referred to in subsection (4) in connection with:
    - (i) the formation or promotion of the body; or
    - (ii) the offer of the securities; and
  - (c) if the prospectus is for interests in a managed investment scheme—to the responsible entity:
    - (i) to procure acquisitions of interests in the scheme; or
    - (ii) for services provided under the constitution of the scheme.

To comply with this subsection it is not sufficient merely to state in the prospectus that a person has been paid or will be paid normal, usual or standard fees."; and

3. in subsection 711(4), omit "and (3)", substitute, ",(3) and (3A)".

#### **SCHEDULE A**

Metal Storm Limited ACN 064 270 006 ("Issuer")

#### **SCHEDULE B**

An offer of securities of the Issuer for issue made in, or accompanied by, a prospectus lodged with ASIC on or about 18 September 2009.

Dated 9 September 2009

Signed by Kyle Jonathan Wright

delegate of the Australian Securities and Investments Commission

# **Australian Securities and Investments Commission** Corporations Act 2001 - Paragraph 1020F(1)(c) - Variation

Under paragraph 1020F(1)(c) of the Corporations Act 2001 the Australian Securities and Investments Commission varies ASIC Instrument 03/0594 dated 24 June 2003 by:

- deleting paragraph (c) of Schedule D and substituting the following:
  - under the terms of the offer, the interests in the Trust will be initially "(c) held on trust by Westpac Custodial Nominees under the security trust deed entered into between Westpac Securities and Westpac Custodian Nominees dated 10 June 2003 as amended on or about 10 September 2009 and which is substantially in the same form as the draft provided to ASIC on or about 15 July 2009 ("Security Trust Deed"); and".
- 2. under the heading "Interpretation", deleting the definition of "termination date" and substituting the following:

""termination date" means the day on which interests in the Trust are transferred to the holders of units of those interests in accordance with the terms of the Security Trust Deed.".

Dated this 10<sup>th</sup> day of September 2009

- C

Signed by Chris Wheeler

As a delegate of the Australian Securities and Investments Commission

#### Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 – Subsection 205G(6) – Order

Under subsection 205G(6) of the *Corporations Act 2001*, the Australian Securities and Investments Commission relieves each director of St George Bank Limited ACN 055 513 070 from the obligation to notify ASX Limited ACN 008 624 691 of a relevant interest in a security that is an interest in any of the following registered schemes:

1.	BT Cash Management Trust	ARSN 087 531 539;
2.	BT Premium Cash Fund	ARSN 089 299 730;
3.	Westpac Cash Management Trust	ARSN 088 187 928;
4.	BT Institutional Managed Cash Fund	ARSN 088 832 491; and
5.	BT Institutional Enhanced Cash Fund	ARSN 088 863 469.

Dated this 14<sup>th</sup> day of September 2009

Signed by Douglas Niven

Dougher River

as a delegate of the Australian Securities and Investments Commission

# **Australian Securities and Investments Commission**

# Corporations Act 2001 - subsection 111AT(1) Order

Pursuant to subsection 111AT(1) of the Corporations Act 2001 ("the Act"), the Australian Securities and Investments Commission ("ASIC") hereby makes an order relieving the companies specified in Schedule A from the requirement to comply with Part 2M.3 (Financial Reporting) of the Act in relation to the financial years and half-years specified in Schedule B on the conditions set out in Schedule C.

# Schedule A

Sons of Gwalia Limited (Administrators Appointed) - ACN 008 994 287 ("Gwalia") and the subsidiaries set out below to which administrators have been appointed:

Burmine Exploration NL - ACN 006 684 297

Burmine Gold N.L. - ACN 009 173 255 Burmine Limited - ACN 008 054 546 Burmine Operations Pty Ltd - ACN 000 703 346 City Resources (WA) Pty Ltd - ACN 008 622 339 Gasgovne Gold Mines N.L. - ACN 009 212 382 Consolidated Resources NL - ACN 009 672 780 Greenbushes Ltd - ACN 004 603 516 Greenstone Investments Pty Ltd - ACN 008 707 748 Gwalia Consolidated Ltd - ACN 009 131 971 Gwalia Minerals N.L. - ACN 009 011 947 Gwalia Tantalum Pty Ltd - ACN 008 899 750 Invincible Gold N.L. - ACN 009 066 246 Lithium Australia Ltd - ACN 008 899 769 Mincoa NL - ACN 009 098 999 Mount Edon Mines International Ltd - ACN 054 121 498 Oriole Resources Ltd - ACN 000 488 200 Orion Resources N.L. - ACN 009 182 825 PacMin Mining Corporation Ltd - ACN 001 936 901 Sons of Gwalia (Murchison) NL - ACN 000 829 130 Tantalum Refinery Co. Pty Ltd - ACN 008 974 196

(Gwalia and the subsidiaries are referred to collectively as "the Group")

Zephyr 2 Pty Ltd - ACN 008 737 540

Tarmoola Australia Pty Ltd - ACN 009 138 523 Tarmoola Operations Pty Ltd - ACN 009 384 909

09-00754

# Schedule B

Financial years and half years for the Group that end during the period that commences on the date of this order and concludes on the date that is the earlier of:

- (a) 2 years from the date of this order;
- (b) the date of the end of the deed of company arrangement in relation to the Group; or
- (c) the date of the end of the scheme of arrangement in relation to the Group; or
- (d) a time when the Administrator reasonably forms the opinion that the members have an ongoing economic interest in the Group.

### Schedule C

- 1. The Administrators must notify ASIC immediately if they reasonably form the opinion that the members have an ongoing economic interest in the Group.
- 2. No company in the Group may rely on section 713 of the Act until at least 12 months after the reporting date of the first reports lodged with ASIC under Part 2M.3 of the Act following this order ceasing to operate. For the purposes of this condition, "reporting date" means the end of the reporting period to which the reports relate.

Dated this 11th day of September 2009

Signed by Peter/Knight

as Delegate of the Australian Securities and Investments Commission

#### Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 — Paragraphs 283GA(1)(a), 601QA(1)(a), 741(1)(a), 911A(2)(l), 992B(1)(a) and 1020F(1)(a) — Exemption

# First Exemption: disclosure relief for offers of shares, units of shares and options

- 1. Under paragraphs 283GA(1)(a), 741(1)(a) and 1020F(1)(a) of the *Corporations Act 2001* (the "Act") the Australian Securities and Investments Commission ("ASIC") exempts:
  - (a) Accenture; and
  - (b) any person who acts for or on behalf of Accenture in connection with an eligible offer,

#### from:

- (i) Parts 2L1, 2L2, 2L3, 2L4, 2L5; and
- (ii) Parts 6D.2, 6D.3 (except section 736); and
- (iii) Part 7.9,

where any of the persons referred to in sub-paragraphs (a) and (b):

- (iv) makes an eligible offer;
- (v) offers to arrange for the issue of financial products under an eligible offer;
- (vi) issues a financial product under an eligible offer,

that involves a contribution plan but does not involve Accenture or any associated body corporate offering any eligible employee of Accenture a loan or similar financial assistance for the purpose of, or in connection with, the acquisition of financial products to which the offer relates, on the conditions set out in the Schedule and for so long as the conditions are met; and.

- 2. Under paragraph 1020F(1)(b), ASIC exempts a financial product that is the subject of an eligible offer from Part 7.9 where the person (other than a person covered by paragraph 1) makes a recommendation to acquire financial products under an eligible offer to which paragraph 1 relates, except where the person is aware, or ought reasonably to be aware, that any of the conditions set out in the Schedule have not been met.
- 3. Under paragraph 601QA(1)(a), ASIC exempts a person who operates a managed investment scheme only by reason of operating a contribution plan relating to an

eligible offer covered by the First Exemption from section 601ED in relation to the operation of that managed investment scheme.

#### Second Exemption: licensing and hawking relief

- 4. Under paragraph 911A(2)(I) ASIC exempts a person who is exempt from Part 6D.2 or Part 7.9 because of the First Exemption (other than because the person made a recommendation to acquire financial products) from the requirement to hold an Australian financial services licence for the provision of a financial service consisting of general advice reasonably given in connection with an offer referred to in those exemptions (including any general advice given in the offer document) where the offer document for the offer includes a statement to the effect that any advice given by the person in connection with the offer is general advice only, and that employees should consider obtaining their own financial product advice from an independent person who is licensed by ASIC to give such advice.
- 5. Under paragraph 911A(2)(1) ASIC exempts:
  - (a) Accenture; and
  - (b) any associate of Accenture,

from the requirement to hold an Australian financial services licence for the provision of the following financial services:

- (c) the provision of a custodial or depositary service in connection with an eligible offer covered by the First Exemption where the provider of the service performs their duties in good faith and has sufficient resources to perform those duties; and
- (d) dealing in a financial product in the course of providing a custodial or depositary service covered by paragraph (c); and
- (e) dealing in a financial product in connection with an eligible offer covered by the First Exemption where any acquisition by purchase or disposal of the product (by Accenture or an associate) occurs either:
  - (i) through a person who holds an Australian financial services licence authorising the holder to deal in financial products or a dealers licence issued under the old Corporations Act authorising the holder to deal in securities; or
  - (ii) outside this jurisdiction and through a person who is licensed or otherwise authorised to deal in financial products in the relevant place; and
- (f) in the case where paragraph 3 above applies dealing in an interest in a managed investment scheme that is exempt from section 601ED because of that paragraph.

6. Under paragraphs 741(1)(a) and 992B(1)(a) ASIC exempts a person who is exempt from Part 6D.2 or Part 7.9 because of the First Exemption from sections 736, 992A and 992AA in relation to offers made in the course of, or because of, unsolicited meetings or telephone calls reasonably held or made in connection with the offer.

#### **Schedule**

The following conditions apply:

- 1. the person making the offer must:
  - (a) include that offer in an offer document; and
  - (b) take reasonable steps to ensure that any eligible employee to whom the offer is made is given a copy of the offer document by electronic means; and
  - (c) provide to ASIC a copy of the offer document (which need not contain details of the offer particular to the employee such as the identity or entitlement of the employee) and of each accompanying document not later than 7 days after the first provision of that material to an employee; and
- 2. Accenture must comply (or cause an associated body corporate which has a registered office in this jurisdiction to comply) with any undertaking required to be made in the offer document by reason of this instrument; and
- 3. in the case where a Plan may involve the issue of Shares (including as a result of the exercise of an option), Accenture must take reasonable steps to ensure that the number of Shares the subject of the offer when aggregated with:
  - (a) the number of Shares which would be issued were each outstanding offer with respect to Shares and units of Shares, under the Plan to be accepted or exercised; and
  - (b) the number of Shares in the same class issued during the previous 5 years pursuant to the Plan or any other employee share scheme extended only to eligible employees;

but disregarding any offer made, or option acquired or share issued by way of or as a result of:

- (c) an offer to a person situated at the time of receipt of the offer outside this jurisdiction; or
- (d) an offer that was an excluded offer or invitation within the meaning of the Corporations Law as in force before the commencement of Schedule 1 to the Corporate Law Economic Reform Program Act 1999; or

- (e) an offer that did not need disclosure to investors because of section 708; or
- (f) an offer that did not require the giving of a Product Disclosure Statement because of section 1012D; or
- (g) an offer made under a disclosure document or Product Disclosure Statement.

must not exceed 5% of the total number of issued Shares in that class of Accenture as at the time of the offer.

#### Interpretation

#### In this instrument:

- 1. except where otherwise stated, references to provisions are to provisions of the Act;
- 2. a Plan shall not be regarded as extended to a person other than an eligible employee only because such an employee may renounce an offer of financial products made to them under the Plan in favour of their nominee;
- 3. "Accenture" means Accenture plc, a body corporate incorporated under the laws of Ireland.
- 4. "approved market" means the New York Stock Exchange, and any other financial market included in the definition of "approved foreign market" in ASIC Class Order 03/184.
- 5. "associated body corporate" of Accenture means:
  - (a) a body corporate that is a related body corporate of Accenture; or
  - (b) a body corporate that has voting power in Accenture of not less than 20%; or
  - (c) a body corporate in which Accenture has voting power of not less than 20%;
- 6. "Australian dollar equivalent" in relation to a price, means a price calculated by reference to the relevant exchange rate published by an Australian bank no earlier than the business day before the day to which price relates;
- 7. "contribution plan" means a plan under which a participating eligible employee may save money by regular deductions from wages or salary (including through salary sacrifice arrangements) towards paying for shares offered for issue or sale under an employee share scheme where the terms and conditions of the contribution plan include terms and conditions to the effect that:

- (a) all deductions from wages or salary made in connection with participation in the contribution plan must be authorised by the employee on the same form of application which is used in respect of the offer, or on a form which is included in or accompanies the offer document;
- (b) before transferring contributions to acquire shares, any contributions made by an employee as part of the contribution plan must be held by the issuer in trust for the employee in an account of an Australian ADI which is established and kept by the issuer only for the purpose of depositing contribution moneys and other money paid by employees for the shares on offer under the employee share scheme; and
- (c) the employee may elect to discontinue their participation in the contribution plan at any time and as soon as practicable after that election is made all money deposited with the Australian ADI in relation to that employee, including any accumulated interest, must be repaid to that employee, except that an election to discontinue participation received during the period commencing 15 days before the end of each offering period shall not be effective until the commencement of the next offering period;
- 8. "current market price" means in relation to a Share, the price published by the operator of the principal financial market on which the Share is quoted as the final price for the previous day on which the Share was traded on that financial market;
- 9. "eligible employee" means a person who is at the time of an offer under a Plan, a full or part-time employee or director of Accenture or of an associated body corporate of Accenture;
- 10. "eligible offer" means an offer of:
  - (i) fully paid Shares; or
  - (ii) options for issue or transfer of fully paid Shares, where each of the options is offered for no more than nominal consideration; or
  - (iii) units of fully paid Shares,

made under a Plan extended only to eligible employees;

- 11. "financial product advice" has the meaning given by section 766B;
- 12. "general advice" has the meaning given by section 766B;
- 13. "nominal consideration" means consideration of not more than 1 cent per option.
- 14. "offer" has a meaning affected by sections 700, and 1010C;
- 15. "offer document" means a document setting out an offer under a Plan that:

- (a) includes or is accompanied by a copy, or a summary, of the rules of the Plan; and
- (b) if a summary (rather than a copy) of the rules of the Plan is given includes an undertaking that during the period (the "offer period") during which an eligible employee may acquire the financial products offered or exercise options acquired under the Plan, Accenture (or an associated body corporate of Accenture which has a registered office in this jurisdiction) will, within a reasonable period of the employee so requesting, provide the employee without charge with a copy of the rules of the Plan; and
- (c) specifies in respect of the Shares, Shares subject to the options or units of shares:
  - (i) the acquisition price in Australian dollars; or
  - (ii) where the acquisition price is specified in a foreign currency, the Australian dollar equivalent of that price at the date of the offer; or
  - (iii) where the acquisition price is to be worked out in the future under a formula, the Australian dollar or Australian dollar equivalent of that price were that formula applied at the date of the offer; and
- (d) includes an undertaking, and an explanation of the way in which, Accenture (or an associated body corporate of Accenture which has a registered office in this jurisdiction) will, during the offer period, within a reasonable period of the employee requesting, make available to the employee:
  - (i) the current market price (or, where that price is denominated in a foreign currency, the Australian dollar equivalent of that price) of shares in the same class as those offered or to which the units relate; and
  - (ii) where subparagraph (c)(ii) or (iii) applies, the information referred to in that paragraph as updated to that date; and
- (e) except in the case of an offer that involves a contribution plan, discloses the conditions, obligations and risks associated with any loan or financial assistance offered by Accenture or any associated body corporate of it for the purpose of acquiring financial products under the Plan; and
- (f) in the case of an offer that involves a contribution plan, specifies:
  - (i) the Australian ADI where contributions for the purposes of the contribution plan are held;
  - (ii) the length of time they may be held; and

- (iii) the rate of interest payable (if any) on the contributions held in the account.
- 16. "offering period" has the meaning given to it in the terms of the relevant Plan but shall not be a period of less than 6 months.
- 17. "old Corporations Act" has the meaning given by subsection 1410(1);
- 18. "Plan" means either or both of the following plans:
  - (a) 2001 Employee Share Purchase Plan (as amended from time to time); and
  - (b) 2001 Share Incentive Plan (as amended from time to time).
- 19. "Share" means a fully-paid share in Accenture in the same class of shares which, at the time of the offer, are quoted on the New York Stock Exchange or on another approved market.
- 20. "unit" in relation to a Share means a legal or equitable right or interest in the Share.

Dated this 14<sup>th</sup> day of September 2009

Signed by Lorraine Mize as a delegate of the

Australian Securities and Investments Commission





ASIC

Australian Securities & Investments Commission

# Australian Securities & Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 Section 915B

#### Notice of Cancellation of an Australian Financial Services Licence

TO: AEH Funds Management Limited ACN 117 385 510 ("the Licensee") Level 30 'Aurora Place' 88 Phillip Street SYDNEY NSW 2000

Pursuant to section 915B(3)(d) of the **Corporations Act 2001**, the Australian Securities and Investments Commission hereby cancels Licence Number 296707 held by the Licensee with effect from the date on which this notice is given to the Licensee.

Dated this 16 September 2009

Signed

Allan Melville, a delegate of the Australian Securities and Investments Commission





ASIC

Australian Securities & Investments Commission

# Australian Securities & Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 Section 915B

#### Notice of Cancellation of an Australian Financial Services Licence

TO: BRG Pacific Pty Ltd ACN 003 142 372 ("the Licensee") PO Box 1169 CHATSWOOD NSW 2057

Pursuant to section 915B of the **Corporations Act 2001**, the Australian Securities and Investments Commission hereby cancels Licence Number 264673 held by the Licensee with effect from the date on which this notice is given to the Licensee.

Dated this 16 September 2009

Signed

Allan Melville, a delegate of the Australian Securities and Investments Commission





ASIC

Australian Securities & Investments Commission

# Australian Securities & Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 Section 915B

# Notice of Cancellation of an Australian Financial Services Licence

TO: Trust Company Funds Management Limited ACN 098 055 086 ("the Licensee")
GPO Box 4270
SYDNEY NSW 2000

Pursuant to section 915B of the **Corporations Act 2001**, the Australian Securities and Investments Commission hereby cancels Licence Number 235151 held by the Licensee with effect from the date on which this notice is given to the Licensee.

Dated this 16 September 2009

Signed

Allan Melville, a delegate of the Australian Securities and

**Investments Commission** 





ASIC

# Australian Securities & Investments Commission **Corporations Act 2001 Section 915B**

#### Notice of Cancellation of an Australian Financial Services Licence

**TO:** Graeme Arthur Rogerson ABN 12 427 403 507 ("the Licensee") PO Box 265 **KENSINGTON NSW 1465** 

Pursuant to section 915B of the Corporations Act 2001, the Australian Securities and Investments Commission hereby cancels Licence Number 237490 held by the Licensee with effect from the date on which this notice is given to the Licensee.

Dated this 16 September 2009

Signed

Allan Melville, a delegate of the Australian Securities and

**Investments Commission** 





ASIC

Australian Securities & Investments Commission

# Australian Securities & Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 Section 915B

# Notice of Cancellation of an Australian Financial Services Licence

TO: Packaging Accumulation Fund Pty Ltd ACN 080 923 155 ("the Licensee") 36 Burwood Road HAWTHORN VIC 3122

Pursuant to section 915B of the **Corporations Act 2001**, the Australian Securities and Investments Commission hereby cancels Licence Number 241069 held by the Licensee with effect from the date on which this notice is given to the Licensee.

Dated this 16 September 2009

Signed

Allan Melville, a delegate of the Australian Securities and Investments Commission

# 

Under paragraph 601QA(1)(b) of the *Corporations Act 2001* (the *Act*), the Australian Securities and Investments Commission declares that Chapter 5C of the Act applies to the person specified in the Schedule as if the provisions of that Chapter as modified or varied by ASIC Class Order [CO 05/26] were modified or varied as follows:

1. after subsection 601GAB(2) insert:

"(2A) If there is more than one class of interests in the scheme, a formula or method that is to be used to set the issue price is taken to comply with subsection (2) for interests in a class of interests that are not quoted on a financial market if the formula or method is based on the assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses properly attributable to the class and number of interests in the class."

2. after subsection 601GAC(2) insert:

"(2A) If there is more than one class of interests in the scheme, a formula or method that is to be used to set the withdrawal amount is taken to comply with subsection (2) if the formula or method is based on the assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses properly attributable to the class and number of interests in the class."

#### Schedule

Russell Investment Management Ltd ACN 068 338 974 in its capacity as responsible entity of the Russell Global Listed Infrastructure Fund - \$A Hedged ARSN 139 233 971.

Dated this 16<sup>th</sup> day of September 2009

Signed by Hamish Ratten

as a delegate of the Australian Securities and Investments Commission





ASIC

Australian Securities & Investments Commission

# Australian Securities & Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 Section 915B

#### Notice of Cancellation of an Australian Financial Services Licence

TO: Public Trustee NSW
ABN 58 389 343 989 ("the Licensee")
Level 5
19 O'Connell Street
SYDNEY NSW 2000

Pursuant to section 915B of the **Corporations Act 2001**, the Australian Securities and Investments Commission hereby cancels Licence Number 247171 held by the Licensee with effect from the date on which this notice is given to the Licensee.

Dated this 16 September 2009

Signed

Allan Melville, a delegate of the Australian Securities and Investments Commission





ASIC

Australian Securities & Investments Commission

# Australian Securities & Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 Section 915B

#### Notice of Cancellation of an Australian Financial Services Licence

TO: Seven Fields Investments Limited ACN 085 398 189 ("the Licensee") PO Box 3441 South Brisbane BC SOUTH BRISBANE QLD 4101

Pursuant to section 915B of the **Corporations Act 2001**, the Australian Securities and Investments Commission hereby cancels Licence Number 219656 held by the Licensee with effect from the date on which this notice is given to the Licensee.

Dated this 16 September 2009

Signed

Allan Melville, a delegate of the Australian Securities and Investments Commission

#### Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 - Subsection 601QA(1) – Exemption, Declaration and Revocation

#### **Enabling legislation**

1. The Australian Securities and Investments Commission (*ASIC*) makes this instrument under subsection 601QA(1) of the *Corporations Act 2001* (the *Act*).

#### Title

2. This instrument is ASIC Instrument [09/00769].

#### Exemption

3. ASIC exempts Colonial First State Investments Limited ACN 002 348 352 (the *Responsible Entity*) in its capacity as the responsible entity of each CFS Scheme from paragraph 601FC(1)(d) of the Act in relation to allowing a member of a CFS Scheme to withdraw in accordance with section 601KEA of the Act as inserted by this instrument.

#### Declaration

- 4. ASIC declares that Chapter 5C of the Act applies to the Responsible Entity in its capacity as the responsible entity of each CFS Scheme in the case specified in the Schedule as if Part 5C.6 of the Act were modified or varied as follows:
  - (a) after subsection 601KA(3) insert:
    - "(3AA) Subsection (3) does not apply to a withdrawal in accordance with section 601KEA."; and
  - (b) after subsection 601KE insert:

### "601KEA Hardship withdrawals

Power to allow withdrawal in case of member hardship

- (1) Subject to this section, the responsible entity of a registered scheme may allow a member to withdraw (*hardship withdrawal*) from the scheme in accordance with a provision of the scheme's constitution that provides for the member to have a right to withdraw when the responsible entity is satisfied that:
  - (a) the member has experienced hardship or is likely to experience hardship if the member is not allowed to withdraw; or

- (b) where the member is dead—a beneficiary of the estate has experienced hardship or is likely to experience hardship if the executor or administrator of the estate is not allowed to withdraw.
- (2) The responsible entity must not allow a hardship withdrawal unless the responsible entity is satisfied that:
  - (a) following that withdrawal the scheme property would include sufficient liquid assets for the day to day operation of the scheme; and
  - (b) satisfying the hardship withdrawal request:
    - (i) would not result in more than 4 hardship withdrawals for any member or beneficiary (as applicable) in any calendar year; and
    - (ii) would not result in the total amount of withdrawals for any member or beneficiary (as applicable) in any calendar year exceeding \$100,000; and
  - (c) any amount paid would not exceed the specific amount the subject of a hardship withdrawal request in respect of the hardship of the member or beneficiary (as applicable); and
  - (d) where paragraph (1)(b) applies—any amount paid on withdrawal to an executor or administrator of the estate will be paid to the beneficiary after deduction of any fees and charges payable to the executor or administrator.
- (3) If a constitution includes a provision permitting the responsible entity to exercise a discretion in relation to a hardship withdrawal the responsible entity must comply with subsections (4) to (6).

#### Exercise of discretion must be reasonable

(4) The responsible entity or its nominee must act reasonably in exercising a discretion covered by subsection (3).

Note: The responsible entity is also subject to its general duties under section 60IFC including the duty to act in the best interests of the members of the scheme.

#### Documentation of exercise of discretion

(5) The responsible entity must ensure that the records which it keeps under section 988A document how and why a decision to permit or refuse a hardship withdrawal was made.

# Access to and retention of documents

(6) The responsible entity must retain the documents covered by subsection (5) for 7 years after they cease to be current.".

#### Revocation

5. ASIC Instrument 08-00888 is revoked.

#### Schedule

Where a decision by the Responsible Entity to allow withdrawal from a CFS Scheme is based on the following criteria and conditions:

	Hardship Withdrawal Criteria	Condition
1	Severe Financial Hardship	The amount requested is needed to enable the person to meet reasonable and immediate living expenses for themselves and/or their dependants.
2	Unemployment	For the avoidance of doubt, where the person has not been in gainful employment for a period of at least 3 months and has no other means of financial support (except government assistance, such as unemployment benefits).
3	Compassionate Grounds	The amount requested is needed by the person (and/or the person's dependant):  (a) to help pay for medical costs (and transport costs) required to treat a life-threatening illness or injury, to alleviate acute or chronic pain, or to alleviate an acute or chronic mental disturbance where 2 registered medical practitioners (at least one of whom must be a specialist) have provided certified statements confirming the medical condition to this effect;  (b) to fund specific modifications (to a principal place of residence or vehicle) that are necessary to accommodate special needs arising from a severe disability;  (c) to assist with funeral and other expenses

		related to the death of the person or the person's dependants;  (d) to enable the person to provide care for another person who is dying from a terminal illness, including home care;  (e) to prevent the person's mortgagee (lender) from selling the person's principal place of residence;  (f) to meet a binding financial obligation entered into by the person prior to the responsible entity determining the registered scheme is non-liquid or otherwise determining that withdrawals should be suspended; or
		(g) to meet expenses in other cases consistent with grounds mentioned in paragraphs (a) to (f), where the person does not otherwise have the financial capacity to meet the expense.
4	Permanent Incapacity	Where the person has ceased gainful employment by reason of mental or physical ill-health and the responsible entity is satisfied that the person is unlikely ever again to engage in gainful employment of the type for which the person is reasonably qualified by education, training or experience.

#### Interpretation

For the purposes of this Schedule:

- (a) **another person**, when used in paragraph (d) of item 3, means any natural person.
- (b) CFS Scheme means;
  - Colonial First State FirstChoice Investments Fixed Interest Fund 2 ARSN 100 130 685;
  - Colonial First State Wholesale Income Fund ARSN 087 406 942;
  - Colonial First State Mortgage Income Fund Entry Fee Option ARSN 088 902 783;
  - Colonial First State Mortgage Income Fund Nil Entry Fee Option ARSN 096 011 988;
  - Colonial First State Bricks and Mortar Fund ARSN 092 184 168;

- Colonial First State Wholesale Guaranteed Mortgage Fund ARSN 088 902 425.
- (c) the *person* means:
  - (a) a member of a CFS Scheme; and
  - (b) where the member of the CFS Scheme is dead—a person who is a beneficiary of the estate of the member.

Dated this 17<sup>th</sup> day of September 2009

Signed Daniel Collard

as a delegate of the Australian Securities and Investments Commission

#### Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 — Paragraphs 911A(2)(l), 992B(1)(a) and 1020F(1)(a) — Exemptions

- 1. Under paragraph 1020F(1)(a) of the *Corporations Act 2001* (the *Act*), the Australian Securities and Investments Commission (*ASIC*) exempts Metlife Insurance Limited ACN 004 274 882 (the *Issuer*) from Part 7.9 of the Act where the Issuer:
  - (a) makes an eligible offer; or
  - (b) offers to arrange for the issue of financial products under an eligible offer; or
  - (c) issues a financial product under an eligible offer,

on the conditions set out in the Schedule and for so long as the conditions are met.

- 2. Under paragraph 911A(2)(l) of the Act, ASIC exempts the Issuer from the requirement to hold an Australian financial services licence for the provision of the following financial services:
  - (a) dealing in a financial product in connection with an eligible offer covered by the exemption in paragraph 1 of this instrument; and
  - (b) general advice reasonably given in connection with an eligible offer covered by the exemption in paragraph 1 of this instrument (including any general advice given in the offer document) where the offer document for the offer includes a statement to the effect that any advice given by the Issuer in connection with the offer is general advice only, and that employees should consider obtaining their own financial product advice from an independent person who is licensed by ASIC to give such advice.
- 3. Under paragraph 992B(1)(a) of the Act, ASIC exempts the Issuer from section 992A of the Act in relation to eligible offers covered by the exemption in paragraph 1 of this instrument made in the course of, or because of, unsolicited meetings or telephone calls reasonably held or made in connection with the eligible offer.

#### Schedule

The following conditions apply:

- 1. the Issuer must ensure that the eligible offer is substantially on the terms set out in the rules of the Plan.
- 2. the Issuer must:
  - (a) include the offer in an offer document; and
  - (b) take reasonable steps to ensure that any eligible employee to whom the offer is made is given a copy of the offer document; and
  - (c) provide to ASIC a copy of the offer document (which need not contain details of the offer particular to the employee such as the identity or entitlement of the

09-00771

employee) and of each accompanying document not later than 7 days after the first provision of that material to an employee; and

3. the Issuer must comply with any undertaking required to be made in the offer document by reason of this instrument.

Note: where a document must be provided in writing it may be provided by electronic means. See s5C of the Act and s25 of the Acts Interpretation Act 1901.

#### Interpretation

#### In this instrument:

- 1. except where otherwise stated, references to provisions are to provisions of the Act.
- 2. the Plan shall not be regarded as extended to a person other than an eligible employee only because such an employee may renounce an offer of financial products made to them under the Plan in favour of their nominee.
- 3. current market price in relation to common stock of Metlife, Inc. (a company incorporated in Delaware) means the price published on the financial market operated by the New York Stock Exchange (the NYSE) as the final price for the previous day on which the common stock was traded on that financial market.
- 4. *eligible employee* means a person who is, at the time of an eligible offer, a full or part-time employee or director of the Issuer or of a related body corporate of the Issuer.
- 5. *eligible offer* means an offer made under the Plan for the issue of a Performance Right for nil consideration.
- 6. financial product advice has the meaning given by section 766B of the Act.
- 7. general advice has the meaning given by section 766B of the Act.
- 8. offer has a meaning affected by section 1010C of the Act.
- 9. offer document means a document setting out an offer under the Plan that:
  - (a) includes or is accompanied by a copy, or a summary, of the rules of the Plan; and
  - (b) if a summary (rather than a copy) of the rules of the Plan is given includes an undertaking that during the period in which an eligible employee may acquire Performance Rights that are offered, the Issuer will, within a reasonable period of the employee so requesting, provide the employee without charge with a copy of the rules of the Plan; and
  - (c) specifies the circumstances in which an eligible employee may receive a cash amount in connection with a Performance Right and how the cash amount will be calculated.
- 10. Performance Right means a contractual right to receive payment of a cash amount calculated:

09-00771

- (a) by reference to the current market price of common stock of Metlife, Inc. (a company incorporated in Delaware) in the same class as common stock that has been quoted on the financial market operated by the NYSE throughout the 12 month period immediately before the offer without suspension for more than a total of 2 trading days during that period; or
- (b) based on the performance of Metlife, Inc (a company incorporated in Delaware),

in accordance with the rules of the Plan, less any tax or other payment that the Issuer is required to withhold, where the conditions set out in the terms of issue of the Performance Right have been satisfied or waived in accordance with the rules of the Plan.

- 11. *Plan* means an employee incentive plan extended only to eligible employees of the Issuer referred to at the date of this instrument as:
  - (a) MetLife International Performance Unit Incentive Plan; or
  - (b) MetLife International Restricted Unit Incentive Plan; or
  - (c) MetLife International Unit Option Incentive Plan,

by whatever name it is known from time to time provided that the rules of the employee incentive plan are substantially the same as the rules of the employee incentive plan provided to ASIC as an attachment to an electronic mail dated 6 July 2009 and 16 September 2009.

#### Commencement

This instrument takes effect on gazettal.

Dated this 17<sup>th</sup> day of September 2009

Signed by Amney Elkontar

Adgur.

as a delegate of the Australian Securities and Investments Commission

09-00772

## Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 - Subsection 601QA(1) – Exemption, Declaration and Revocation

#### **Enabling legislation**

1. The Australian Securities and Investments Commission (ASIC) makes this instrument under subsection 601QA(1) of the Corporations Act 2001 (the Act).

#### Title

2. This instrument is ASIC Instrument 09-00772.

### Exemption

3. ASIC exempts National Mutual Funds Management Limited ACN 006 787 720 (the *Responsible Entity*) in its capacity as the responsible entity of Wholesale Australian Monthly Income Fund ARSN 091 553 954, Australian Monthly Income Fund ARSN 091 553 856, Generations Mortgage No 1 Trust ARSN 109 858 004, Australian Income Fund ARSN 088 999 679 and Wholesale Australian Income Fund ARSN 088 919 359 (each a *Scheme*) from paragraph 601FC(1)(d) of the Act in relation to allowing a member of a Scheme to withdraw in accordance with section 601KEA of the Act as inserted by this instrument.

#### Declaration

- 4. ASIC declares that Chapter 5C of the Act applies to the Responsible Entity in its capacity as the responsible entity of a Scheme in the case specified in the Schedule as if Part 5C.6 of the Act were modified or varied as follows:
  - (a) after subsection 601KA(3) insert:
    - "(3AA) Subsection (3) does not apply to a withdrawal in accordance with section 601KEA."; and
  - (b) after subsection 601KE insert:

#### "601KEA Hardship withdrawals

Power to allow withdrawal in case of member hardship

(1) Subject to this section, the responsible entity of a registered scheme may allow a member to withdraw (*hardship withdrawal*) from the scheme in accordance with a provision of the scheme's constitution that provides for the member to have a right to withdraw when the responsible entity is satisfied that:

09-00772

- (a) the member has experienced hardship or is likely to experience hardship if the member is not allowed to withdraw; or
- (b) where the member is an operator—a person (*instructor*) who has asked the operator to exercise a right to withdraw has experienced hardship or is likely to experience hardship if the operator is not allowed to withdraw; or
- (c) where the member is dead—a beneficiary of the estate has experienced hardship or is likely to experience hardship if the executor or administrator of the estate is not allowed to withdraw.
- (1A) In this section, an *operator* means a person who is a member of the scheme in its capacity as responsible entity or custodian of a registered scheme, a life company, trustee of a trust, trustee or custodian of a superannuation entity within the meaning of the *Superannuation Industry (Supervision) Act 1993*, trustee of a self-managed superannuation fund within the meaning of the *Superannuation Industry (Supervision) Act 1993* or provider or acquirer in relation to a custodial arrangement as defined in section 1012IA.
- (2) The responsible entity must not allow a hardship withdrawal unless the responsible entity is satisfied that:
  - (a) following that withdrawal the scheme property would include sufficient liquid assets for the day to day operation of the scheme; and
  - (b) satisfying the hardship withdrawal request:
    - (i) would not result in more than 4 hardship withdrawals for any member, instructor or beneficiary (as applicable) in any calendar year; and
    - (ii) would not result in the total amount of withdrawals for any member, instructor or beneficiary (as applicable) in any calendar year exceeding \$100,000; and
  - (c) any amount paid would not exceed the specific amount the subject of a hardship withdrawal request in respect of the hardship of the member, instructor or beneficiary (as applicable); and
  - (d) where paragraph (1)(b) applies—any amount paid on withdrawal to an operator will be paid to the instructor after deduction of any fees and charges payable to the operator; and

09-00772

Note: In making any payment to an instructor, an operator must comply with any obligations under the terms of the relevant trust or arrangement under which it acts and other applicable laws. For example, the responsible entity of a registered scheme must comply with Part 5C.6 as modified by any relief applicable to that scheme and the trustee of a superannuation entity or self managed superannuation fund must comply with requirements under the Superannuation Industry (Supervision) Act 1993.

- (e) where paragraph (1)(c) applies—any amount paid on withdrawal to an executor or administrator of the estate will be paid to the beneficiary after deduction of any fees and charges payable to the executor or administrator.
- (3) If a constitution includes a provision permitting the responsible entity to exercise a discretion in relation to a hardship withdrawal the responsible entity must comply with subsections (4) to (6).

Exercise of discretion must be reasonable

(4) The responsible entity or its nominee must act reasonably in exercising a discretion covered by subsection (3).

Note: The responsible entity is also subject to its general duties under section 60IFC including the duty to act in the best interests of the members of the scheme.

Documentation of exercise of discretion

(5) The responsible entity must ensure that the records which it keeps under section 988A document how and why a decision to permit or refuse a hardship withdrawal was made.

Access to and retention of documents

(6) The responsible entity must retain the documents covered by subsection (5) for 7 years after they cease to be current.".

#### Revocation

5. ASIC Instrument 09-00137 is revoked.

09-00772

## Schedule

Where a decision by the Responsible Entity to allow withdrawal from a Scheme is based on the following criteria and conditions:

	Hardship Withdrawal Criteria	Condition
1	Severe Financial Hardship	The amount requested is needed to enable the person to meet reasonable and immediate living expenses for themselves and/or their dependants.
2	Unemployment	For the avoidance of doubt, where the person has not been in gainful employment for a period of at least 3 months and has no other means of financial support (except government assistance, such as unemployment benefits).
3	Compassionate Grounds	The amount requested is needed by the person (and/or the person's dependant):
		(a) to help pay for medical costs (and transport costs) required to treat a life-threatening illness or injury, to alleviate acute or chronic pain, or to alleviate an acute or chronic mental disturbance where 2 registered medical practitioners (at least one of whom must be a specialist) have provided certified statements confirming the medical condition to this effect;
		(b) to fund specific modifications (to a principal place of residence or vehicle) that are necessary to accommodate special needs arising from a severe disability;
		(c) to assist with funeral and other expenses related to the death of the person or the person's dependants;
		(d) to enable the person to provide care for another person who is dying from a terminal illness, including home care;
		(e) to prevent the person's mortgagee (lender) from selling the person's principal place of residence;

09-00772

		<ul> <li>(f) to meet a binding financial obligation entered into by the person prior to the responsible entity determining the registered scheme is non-liquid or otherwise determining that withdrawals should be suspended; or</li> <li>(g) to meet expenses in other cases consistent with grounds mentioned in paragraphs (a) to (f),</li> <li>where the person does not otherwise have the financial capacity to meet the expense.</li> </ul>
4	Permanent Incapacity	Where the person has ceased gainful employment by reason of mental or physical ill-health and the responsible entity is satisfied that the person is unlikely ever again to engage in gainful employment of the type for which the person is reasonably qualified by education, training or experience.

### Interpretation

For the purposes of this Schedule:

- (a) **another person**, when used in paragraph (d) of item 3, means any natural person.
- (b) *operator* means a person who is a member of a Scheme in its capacity as responsible entity or custodian of a registered scheme, a life company, trustee of a trust, trustee or custodian of a superannuation entity within the meaning of the *Superannuation Industry (Supervision) Act 1993*, trustee of a self-managed superannuation fund within the meaning of the *Superannuation Industry (Supervision) Act 1993* or provider or acquirer in relation to a custodial arrangement as defined in section 1012IA of the Act.
- (c) the *person* means:
  - (a) a member of a Scheme;
  - (b) where the member of a Scheme is an operator—a person who has asked the operator to exercise a right to withdraw; and

09-00772

where the member of a Scheme is dead—a person who is a beneficiary (c) of the estate of the member.

Dated this 17th day of September 2009.

Signed James Grapsas as a delegate of the Australian Securities and Investments Commission





09-00773

ASIC

Australian Securities & Investments Commission

## Australian Securities & Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 Section 915B

### Notice of Cancellation of an Australian Financial Services Licence

TO: Core Element Intelligence Pty Ltd ACN 118 613 362 ("the Licensee") P O Box 7265 Gold Coast MC Bundall Qld 9726

Pursuant to section 915B of the **Corporations Act 2001**, the Australian Securities and Investments Commission hereby cancels Licence Number 314526 held by the Licensee with effect from the date on which this notice is given to the Licensee.

Dated this 17 September 2009

Signed

Allan Melville, a delegate of the Australian Securities and

**Investments Commission** 





09/00775

## ASIC

Australian Securities & Investments Commission

## Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 – Paragraphs 601QA(1)(a), 911A(2)(l) and 1020F(1)(a) – variation

Under paragraphs 601QA(1)(a), 911A(2)(l) and 1020F(1)(a) of the *Corporations Act* 2001, the Australian Securities and Investments Commission (ASIC) varies ASIC instrument 08/00790 by omitting:

- 1. "Capacity Priority Framework" and substituting "WICT Access Policy" (twice occurring); and
- 2. "6 October 2008" and substituting "10 September 2009".

Dated this 1/8 day of September 2009

Signed by Michelle Reid

as a delegate of the Australian Securities and Investments Commission

CORPORATIONS ACT 2001 Subsection 601AB(3) & 601PB(3)

Company/Scheme deregistrations

Notice is hereby given that the organisations mentioned below will be deregistered when two months have passed since the publication of this notice.

Dated this eighteenth day of September 2009

Rosanne Bell DELEGATE OF THE AUSTRALIAN SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS COMMISSION

Name of Company	ACN
A.B. GARTRELL PTY LTD	101 186 743
A.C.N. 097 396 373 PTY LTD	097 396 373
A.C.N. 120 504 323 PTY LTD	120 504 323
A.C.N. 126 380 621 PTY. LTD.	126 380 621
A.C.T.SIGNS PTY LTD	126 351 095
A.D.T.Z CONSTRUCTIONS PTY LTD	109 808 899
A.F.S. CAPITAL PTY. LTD.	115 066 843
A.J. SCHUBERT PTY LTD	083 182 245
A & A CUSACK PTY. LTD.	115 042 450
A & S BEST FASHION PTY. LTD.	105 123 322
A-GRADE DEVELOPMENTS PTY LTD	101 221 461
AAAA APRESTIGE RENTALS PTY. LTD.	083 181 284
AAM ALL CLEAR PTY LTD	126 314 252
ABERDEEN STEAM TRAWLING & FISHING PTY LIMITED	120 482 591
ABIDON PTY. LTD.	126 298 940
ABLETT ENTERPRISES PTY. LTD.	065 135 328
ABOUT FACE PROFESSIONAL MAKE UP & HAIR PTY LTD	093 612 661
ABOUT MARKETING PTY LTD	079 131 598
ABOVE ALL WALL & CEILING CLEANING PTY. LIMITED	126 347 108
ABR HOLDINGS PTY LIMITED	126 335 626
ABSOLUTE EYES PTY. LTD.	109 828 480
ABUNDANT INVESTMENTS PTY. LTD.	120 488 182
ACCENT CLEANING PTY LTD	088 361 540
ACCESS PEOPLE AUSTRALIA PTY. LIMITED	120 556 596
ACCESS POINT PTY LTD	093 604 936
ACC NO.1 PTY. LTD.	115 044 310
ACC NO.2 PTY. LTD.	115 044 329
ACCREDITED CERTIFIERS PTY LIMITED	115 083 228
ACCURATE STONE PTY LTD	115 093 555
ACN 105 348 641 PTY LTD	105 348 641
ACN 115 083 924 PTY LIMITED	115 083 924
ACN 120 552 294 PTY LTD	120 552 294

Company/Scheme deregistrations

Page 47 of 84

Name of Company	ACN
ACORN ACCOUNTING SERVICES PTY LTD	120 489 107
ACTIVE ENGLISH PTY LTD	105 346 870
ACU BUILD BUILDING SOLUTIONS PTY LTD	074 672 343
A CUT ABOVE THE BAY (NSW) PTY LTD	105 360 138
ADABOY PTY LTD	105 331 315
ADELAIDE ARGO PTY. LTD.	126 365 384
ADDITIONS CONTRACT BACKACING BTV LTD	126 333 944
ADSTONE CONTRACT PACKAGING PTY. LTD. ADVANCED PROFESSIONAL SYSTEMS HOLDINGS PTY LTD	120 540 972 101 228 380
ADVENTURE LEARNING CHANNEL INTERNATIONAL LIMITED	126 289 665
AGED CARE SOLUTIONS PTY LTD	065 317 633
A G G INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	001 933 946
AGROFARM PTY. LTD.	115 073 884
A G SAMPIERI PTY LTD	120 538 730
AIRLESS SPRAY PAINTING EQUIPMENT AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	101 177 468
AKARI GROUP PTY LTD	101 176 121
A KNAUS BUILDERS PTY LTD	120 476 360
ALBRECHT SUBDIVISION PTY LTD	126 352 092
ALDER FALLS PTY. LTD.	070 140 591
ALFAMARKETING SERVICES RTV LTD	083 215 721
ALFA MARKETING SERVICES PTY LTD ALIJILT PTY. LIMITED	126 320 741 070 126 706
ALI PRO PTY LTD	126 362 132
ALL STAR ENTERTAINMENT PTY LTD	078 844 514
ALPHA SECURITIES (ASIA PACIFIC) PTY LTD	120 543 740
ALTUS FINANCIAL SERVICES (SA) PTY LTD	126 319 382
AMB AUSTRALIASIA PTY LIMITED	070 094 521
AMIBAY PTY. LIMITED	083 171 644
ANCHOR BUSINESS MANAGEMENT PTY LTD	109 815 616
ANDEA INVESTMENTS PTY LIMITED	052 287 608
ANDREW HUSSON PLASTERING PTY LTD	126 306 563
ANGELA ROGERS HAIR DESIGN PTY LTD  ANGUS DEVELOPMENTS (HOLDINGS) PTY LIMITED	097 384 168 079 198 235
ANGUS DEVELOPMENTS (MINDA WOPPA) PTY LTD	109 809 154
ANNOINTED PTY LTD	105 367 904
ANSTAL INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	083 187 366
ANTENNA & SATELLITE SERVICES PTY LTD	120 498 071
ANTZ PTY LTD	115 049 315
APL VILLAS INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD	115 058 663
APRICOT VALLEY SERVICES PTY LTD	120 490 904
AQUATIC BEAUTY SPOT PTY LTD	101 220 008
ARC ADVISORY PTY LTD	120 491 054
ARCEE PTY LTD	120 490 780
ARCHIGROUP ARCHITECTS PTY LTD ARINYA NOMINEES PTY LTD	120 518 710 126 372 996
ARTISAN AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	126 372 996
ANTIOAN AUSTRALIA FIT LIU	110 001 001

Name of Company	ACN
ASCOT PROPERTY SERVICES PTY LTD	101 208 726
ASIAN PACIFIC FINANCE (QLD) PTY LTD	097 358 711
ASSET PROPERTY AND FINANCE PTY LTD	088 378 205
ASTONBURY PTY. LTD.	056 600 858
ASUNCION PTY LTD	008 984 629
ATM COMMUNICATIONS PTY LTD	120 455 692
ATTIL ON INVESTMENTS BY LTD	101 225 567
ATTILON INVESTMENTS PTY LTD AUDEX CONCERT SOUND PTY LTD	126 286 137 009 406 697
AULAH PTY LTD	088 379 542
AUSDAO PTY LTD	115 076 054
AUSRITE PTY. LTD.	109 796 081
AUSSIE DREAMER PTY LTD	126 274 271
AUSSIE FINANCE PTY LTD	115 027 140
AUSSIE LAMBSKIN & WOOL PRODUCTS PTY LTD	101 183 288
AUSTOX CCS PTY. LIMITED	056 642 972
AUSTRALASIAN ASBESTOS SERVICES PTY LTD	126 376 270
AUSTRALIA JSJ GROUP PTY LTD	120 490 511
AUSTRALIAN HOSPITALITY AND ENTERTAINMENT SECURITY PTY LTD	070 140 439
AUSTRALIAN INVESTMENT GROUP INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD	126 325 522
AUSTRALIAN LINK GLOBAL TECHNOLOGIES PTY. LTD. AUSTRALIAN NATIONAL QUALIFICATION PTY. LTD.	120 509 408 126 328 014
AUSTRALIAN ORTHODONTIC LABORATORIES PTY. LIMITED	003 837 125
AUSTRALIAN PROPERTY & FINANCE CORPORATION PTY LTD	120 473 887
AUSTRALIAN PROTECTION SECURITY GROUP PTY LTD	126 326 805
AUSTRALIAN TENANT ADVOCATES PTY LIMITED	074 683 837
AUSTRALIA PRIME TANG INTERNATIONAL GROUP PTY LTD	105 345 720
AUSTSHARES HOLDINGS PTY LTD	109 822 871
AUTO AND MARINE FINANCE PTY. LIMITED	126 271 396
AUTO ONE PTY. LTD.	006 298 719
AVENEL WINE CENTRE PTY LTD	079 171 887
AVOCA GLASS PTY. LTD. AVOLE PTY. LTD.	120 458 639 088 403 105
AWARD CONSULTING PTY LTD	093 539 461
AWATERE & CO. PTY. LTD.	008 262 931
AXHAWK PTY LTD	002 205 987
AXIOM WEALTH MANAGEMENT PTY LTD	120 528 163
AXTON HOLDINGS PTY LTD	060 792 707
AZZOPARDI GRAINS PTY. LIMITED	088 321 902
A2C PTY LTD	079 150 379
A 2 Z COURIERS PTY LTD	126 368 205
B.P.M. MANAGEMENT CONSULTANTS PTY LTD	093 538 786
B&G MAINTENANCE PTY LTD	126 306 607
B & H IVERSEN PTY. LIMITED  B & P PTY. LTD.	074 675 353 115 026 205
BACKO MAIL CONTRACTING PTY LTD	115 026 205
DAGNO MAIL GONTIVACTING ETT ETD	113 072 043

Commonwealth of Australia Gazette	
-----------------------------------	--

# ASIC 76/09, Tuesday, 22 September 2009 Company/Scheme deregistrations

Page 49 of 84

Name of Company	ACN
BAGGAGE EXPRESS INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD	115 037 413
BALLANTRAE PTY LTD	001 611 703
BALLINGER VENTURES PTY LTD	126 314 789
BARGLOW PTY LTD	120 463 658
BARMAH BLUE NOMINEES PTY. LTD.	101 189 324
BARRANAM PTY LIMITED	109 877 518
BAYLIL PTY LTD	126 379 879
BAYSIDE CRUISERS PTY LTD	060 749 028
BEDEKY PTY LTD	126 292 386
BEE WELL PTY LTD	105 421 832
BEL INNOVATIONS PTY. LTD.	115 090 170
BELLA PROVIDORE PTY LTD	109 855 058
BELLARINE PENINSULA PLUMBING SERVICE PTY. LTD.	052 512 400
BELLSTONE HOLDINGS PTY LTD	065 415 581
BELLVIEW ELECTRIC GOLF BUGGIES PTY LTD	101 217 261
BENCHART PTY. LTD.	065 466 999
BEN GREEN INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	126 360 352
BENJOY PTY. LIMITED	065 455 834
BERTRAM REAL ESTATE BELCONNEN PTY. LIMITED	008 567 486
BESAKI PTY. LTD.	126 273 112
BETEKH CONSTRUCTIONS PTY LTD	115 103 154
BETHANY HOLDINGS PTY LTD	109 856 279
BETTER FORMWORK PTY LTD	126 349 086
BFC 21 PTY LTD	101 190 532
BHARANI SOLUTIONS PTY LTD	126 285 729
BIG BLUE AGENCIES WA PTY LTD	088 436 631
BIG BLUE SKY PTY LTD	120 516 109
BIG CHIP PTY LTD	109 813 390
BILLET HOLDINGS PTY LTD	009 256 062
BINJIWANYA PTY LIMITED	120 483 089
BIOGEM PTY LTD	105 387 746
BIRRONG PTY. LTD.	079 217 931
BISSETT DEVELOPMENT GROUP PTY LTD	120 539 068
BIZLINX AUSTRALIA PTY LTD BJC FUTURE PTY. LIMITED	105 350 445 109 782 881
BJ FOWLER PTY LTD	115 055 251
BLACKDIAMOND TIMBER PTY. LIMITED BLACK DUCK VALLEY PTY LTD	074 697 028 105 365 740
BLANCMANGE INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	115 015 239
BLUE BUILDING COMPANY PTY. LTD.	101 204 362
BLUE RIDGE CONTRACTING PTY LTD	008 984 996
BLUESOX INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	105 324 383
BLUEY'S CONCRETE PTY LTD	115 024 229
BMWK PTY LTD	126 281 641
BOB CHRISTENSEN PTY LTD	126 366 149
BODRUM PTY. LIMITED	070 141 945
DODINOWIT IT. LIMITED	010 171 343

Page 50 of 84

Name of Company	ACN
BOGAN HOLDINGS PTY. LIMITED	008 410 731
BOLAX CORPORATION PTY LTD	093 553 309
BOLD IGUANA PTY LTD	126 371 695
BONTRIL PTY LTD	070 045 215
BORTEP PTY LTD	093 603 135
BOURKE RD PUBLIC WEIGHBRIDGES PTY LTD	120 508 607
BRADLEYMAC PTY. LTD.	070 156 893
BRANDKE CONSULTANCY PTY LTD	074 652 850
BRANDWIDTH PTY LTD	120 491 090
BRAYKER PTY. LTD.	079 152 239
BRC SYSTEMS PTY LTD	126 285 327
BREINDEL PTY LTD	120 556 890
BREITLING PTY LTD	105 367 780
BRENACAD PTY LTD BRENTMAC PTY. LTD.	074 708 919 070 156 802
BRESFEAR PTY LTD	070 156 802
BRETTS MOBILE WELDING PTY. LTD.	002 209 803
BREWBAG LIMITED	105 419 690
BRIAN HILDITCH TESTING SERVICES PTY LTD	083 238 537
BRIDGE EQUITY PTY. LTD.	005 570 883
BRIGHT LIGHTING ELECTRIC PTY. LTD.	126 316 265
BROADCAST & ENTERTAINMENT CORPORATION PTY LTD	105 340 672
BRODY PTY LTD	109 867 352
BROOME LANDSCAPING PTY LTD	126 318 778
BUILD-4-U (NSW) PTY LTD	120 557 815
BULLITT PTY LTD	126 317 771
BURNSIDE MOTORSPORT TAVERN PTY LTD	115 056 196
BYZEDIUM PTY LTD	101 229 378
C.J.M HOLDINGS PTY LTD	120 491 465
C. J. O'NEILL FISHING PTY LTD	115 110 202
C.Q. MOBILE WELDING PTY LTD	105 394 009
C.T. ARCHITECTS PTY LIMITED	109 805 183
C & D O'NEILL INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	088 392 929
CABLEGUY.CC PTY LTD	126 338 369
CACHE-IT PTY LTD CAGAS MEDICAL PTY. LTD.	088 346 712
CAGOOTS PTY. LTD.	120 511 953 120 547 051
CALEDONIA CONSULTING GROUP PTY LTD	115 090 312
CALFARME (VICTORIA) PTY LTD	115 017 368
CAMTAN PTY, LTD.	007 438 842
CANBUILD TOTAL SOLUTIONS PTY LTD	101 187 437
CAN IT PTY LIMITED	105 387 166
CAPECALL PTY. LIMITED	056 531 232
CAPITOL RESTORATION SPECIALISTS PTY LTD	088 235 232
CARAJULS PTY LTD	088 351 393
CAREER INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	070 139 525

Commonwealth of Australia Gazette	
-----------------------------------	--

Page 51 of 84

Name of Company	ACN
CARFEW PTY. LTD.	079 144 915
CARING LIFESTYLE SERVICES PTY LIMITED	120 457 016
CARLISLE & LOVE CAPITAL PARTNERS PTY LTD	120 522 947
CARMENS INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD	002 492 828
CARPOND.COM.AU PTY LTD	120 532 014
CARTEZ PTY LTD	088 402 288
CATHERINE BULLEN REAL ESTATE PTY LTD	109 825 498
CAVALLARO VINEYARDS PTY. LTD.	083 216 871
CDB CONSTRUCTIONS PTY LTD	109 866 033
CEDAMIST PTY. LIMITED	097 340 737
CEDARVAYLE PTY LTD	126 344 625
CENCOM-ULTRAFINISH PTY LTD CGC KYMON PTY LIMITED	120 535 060
CHAMBERS FLAT TRUCKING PTY LTD	000 795 951 105 316 292
CHANTELL'S FREIGHTERS PTY LTD	126 327 151
CHAPMAN CAR CARE PTY LTD	083 081 627
CHARACTER FORCE PTY. LTD.	093 594 088
CHEHALIN PTY LIMITED	050 045 719
CHEMDATA PTY. LIMITED	008 535 868
CHICA AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	083 177 726
CHRISCHROSS PTY. LTD.	070 126 233
CHYDER PTY. LTD.	115 063 548
CINCH MARKETING PTY. LTD.	083 174 841
CIRCUIT FINANCE VIC. PTY LTD	093 541 185
CIS GROUP MARKETING SOLUTIONS PTY LTD	126 309 322
CITY COFFEE STOP PTY LTD	105 396 745
CITY PHARMACY GROUP PTY LIMITED	083 180 045
CITYWIDE IRONING SERVICES PTY LTD	093 588 704
CIVIL EQUIPMENT HIRE PTY LIMITED	097 386 653
CJZ PTY LTD	105 388 056
CLAITRINE PTY. LIMITED	083 247 143
CLAMARG PTY LTD	088 348 396
CLARENCE PRODUCTS PTY LTD	000 108 538
CLARK CONSOLIDATED SERVICES PTY LTD	088 428 880
CLC ACRYLIC SERVICES PTY. LTD.	056 649 373
CLEANING WIZARD CARRUM DOWNS PTY LTD CLEARY & CLEARY PTY. LIMITED	109 799 199
CLECO NOMINEES NO. 348 PTY LTD	003 834 982 109 829 423
CLICK PICK VIDEO PTY LTD	093 588 357
CLIPPERFIELD PTY. LTD.	093 388 337
CLOVER RIDGE PTY LTD	115 050 818
CNL DISTRIBUTORS PTY LTD	115 014 429
COAST & COUNTRY BUILT-IN ROBES & SHOWER SCREENS PTY LTD	109 777 139
COASTAL IMPROVEMENTS PTY LTD	126 347 555
COAST CONSTRUCT PTY. LTD.	126 320 876
COASTLINE DEVELOPMENTS (QLD) NO 5 PTY LTD	101 211 876

Name of Company	ACN
COLDBREW PTY LTD	120 527 684
COLONIAL HOUSE MANAGEMENT SERVICES PTY. LTD.	060 793 599
COMP NO.1 PTY. LTD.	109 829 085
COMP NO.10 PTY. LTD.	109 828 908
COMP NO.11 PTY. LTD.	115 017 742
COMP NO.13 PTY. LTD.	115 017 779
COMP NO.15 PTY. LTD.	115 017 797
COMP NO.4 PTY. LTD.	109 829 021
COMP NO.7 PTY. LTD. COMPUTER EMPIRE PTY LTD	109 828 971
COMPUTER EMPIRE PTY LTD  COMPUTER HELPLINE AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	101 226 475 115 083 595
CONTAL INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD	120 510 787
COOLIT AUSTRALIA PTY. LTD.	097 348 073
COOL KIDZ ENTERTAINMENT PTY LTD	097 342 259
COOROY MEDICAL CENTRE PTY LTD	115 078 512
COPYGROUP PTY LTD	120 500 147
COPYNT PTY LTD	120 500 156
CORNFORD CONSULTING PTY. LTD.	109 814 762
CORPORATE CHOICE HOLDINGS PTY LTD	109 789 362
COSMOPOLITAN (VIC) PTY LTD	088 379 828
COUGAR CLEAN PTY LTD	115 073 017
CRABBY PTY LTD	109 829 898
CRAFT RISK SERVICES PTY LTD	093 597 276
CRIMASSIST PTY LTD	126 371 542
CUEMANS PTY LTD CUSTOM STEEL SOLUTIONS PTY LTD	083 241 543
D.P.A INDUSTRIES PTY LTD	126 370 956 120 532 569
DAIDA PTY LTD	126 321 506
DALIS CONSULTING PTY LTD	074 652 814
DAN ARNOLD ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES PTY LTD	109 804 186
DANESTAR THOROUGHBRED PARK PTY LTD	126 323 555
DANSHUN PTY LTD	109 804 471
DARATEL PTY. LTD.	120 443 192
DAVID A ATKIN PTY LIMITED	003 134 067
DAVIDS STAFFING SOLUTIONS PTY. LTD.	079 168 451
DAVILAK SUPERANNUATION PTY LTD	065 442 711
DAVIS ROOFING PTY LTD	115 109 307
DE & DR MCHUGH PTY LTD	070 190 171
DE CARLE HOLDINGS PTY. LTD.	079 175 125
DEERCO PTY. LTD. DELRICH VIEW PTY. LTD.	083 214 313 074 647 895
DEMCO MONSTER TOOLS (AUST) PTY LTD	105 352 163
DENTALWORKS PTY LIMITED	070 198 757
DETIRE PTY. LIMITED	003 561 064
DEWSBURY INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	097 328 286
DFI INVESTMENTS PTY. LTD.	070 115 981

Page 53 of 84

Name of Company	ACN
DGF HOLDINGS PTY LTD	079 149 607
DHI PTY LTD	056 646 425
DHOME PTY. LTD.	126 323 939
DIAMOND TOWING NSW PTY LTD	056 675 873
DIGI POWER PTY. LTD.	115 073 875
DIGITRONIX PTY LTD	109 810 488
DIMIC PLASTIC RECYCLING PTY LTD	097 369 796
DINNEEN HOLDINGS PTY LIMITED	126 282 219
DISH PIG PRODUCTIONS PTY. LTD.	079 143 123
DIVE COMPRESSORS PTY. LTD.	120 540 310
DIVINE DOERS AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	101 250 319
DJM LIFESTYLE PTY. LTD.	126 306 303
DJP CARTAGE PTY. LTD.  DK CONSERVATION PTY LTD	126 287 741
DMH INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	120 449 738 093 623 486
DNS CORPORATE PROPERTY MAINTENANCE PTY LTD	115 110 891
DOBERMAN HOLDINGS PTY LTD	009 325 160
DOFF.INC. PTY LTD	120 527 175
DONFIELD CONSTRUCTIONS PTY. LTD.	005 349 931
DOTS & COMS PTY. LTD.	126 355 486
DOUGLAS PROPERTY SERVICES (AUST) PTY LTD	126 342 961
DOUG SOUTH JEWELLERS PTY LTD	003 334 512
DPS NATIONAL GROUP PTY. LTD.	126 280 279
DRUM HANDLING EQUIPMENT (VIC) PTY. LTD.	088 406 900
DURANGO HOLDINGS PTY LTD	009 187 624
DUROSTONE PTY LTD	114 982 384
E-COUNTING (SE) PTY LTD	120 502 203
E-LIBRARY (AUST) PTY LTD	109 850 446
EASTCOAST INDUSTRIES PTY LTD	093 575 805
EASTCOAST STORAGE & DISTRIBUTION PTY LTD	126 320 572
EASTERN GRAPHICS PTY. LTD.	005 349 780
EASTERN TRADING CO. PTY. LTD.	009 730 803
EASTERN TRANSIT CO. PTY. LTD.	005 875 598
EASTSIDE MUSIC AND TECHNOLOGY PTY LTD  EASYSCREW INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD	115 104 802 101 246 717
EBEDS PTY LTD	120 504 814
ECLIPSE MANUFACTURING PTY LTD	097 347 245
EDEN BUSINESS AND FINANCE SOLUTIONS PTY LTD	126 298 388
EFM TARNEIT PTY LTD	120 479 147
EJW INVESTMENTS PTY LIMITED	120 484 871
ELEMENT2 PTY LTD	093 550 246
ELITE CRANES PTY LTD	105 311 706
ELITE CYCLE IMPORTS PTY LTD	088 432 786
ELITE DOGMAN & RIGGERS PTY. LTD.	120 459 378
ELITE PROTECTION AGENCY PTY LTD	126 327 759
ELKRIDGE NOMINEES PTY LTD	120 528 592

Page 54 of 84

Name of Company	ACN
ELMDEN PROPERTIES PTY LTD	109 823 083
ELROY BRIDGE PTY LTD	088 393 177
ELTOM ROOFING AND GUTTER SOLUTIONS PTY. LTD.	126 337 282
EMCORP SOLUTIONS (NSW) PTY LTD	109 800 222
EMEARG INSTALLATIONS PTY LTD	126 334 496
ENERGISER PTY. LTD.	109 795 600
EPIWEB PTY LTD	109 779 204
EQUIPMENT FINANCE VICTORIA PTY. LTD.	093 605 451
ERA FINANCE SERVICES PTY LTD	105 339 491
ERINA BEACH CAFE PTY LTD	126 375 586
ESTATE WORKS PTY LTD	115 053 926
EURO FASHION GROUP PTY LTD  EURO PAINTERS & DECORATORS PTY. LTD.	109 828 917
EVOLUTION INVESTMENT GROUP PTY LTD	101 176 630 109 851 523
EXALTED PROPERTY GROUP PTY LTD	120 543 651
EXANTE MANAGEMENT (GOLD COAST) PTY LTD	105 330 998
EXECUTIVE CONCIERGE PTY LTD	120 534 885
EXOSERV PTY LTD	120 519 315
EXPRESS EXCAVATIONS PTY LTD	065 448 464
EYE-IN PTY LTD	109 867 003
EYEMED SERVICES PTY LTD	088 437 450
EYEPRO TRAINING PTY LTD	126 365 099
EZIWAY FINANCE PTY LTD	120 537 831
FAGIN ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	097 337 365
FAIRLINE PTY. LTD.	101 177 271
FALAFEL PLUS PTY LTD	126 317 655
FALCON TRADING PTY LTD	126 341 795
FALZON INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	120 490 155
FANTAIL NOMINEES PTY LTD	070 135 232
FAST DOCS PTY LTD	120 497 930
FAST PACKAGING PTY LTD FAST TRACK RECRUITMENT NO.2 PTY LTD	101 240 868
FELTON CONCRETING PTY LIMITED	126 301 022 088 418 811
FIFI'S LEBANESE CUISINE PTY. LTD.	120 555 713
FINERIDE PTY LTD	101 198 449
FINRAL PTY LTD	069 856 319
FIRST BYTE PTY LIMITED	065 486 473
FITFROG PTY LTD	120 458 871
FIVE STAR LOGISTICS PTY LTD	126 280 420
FLASHTEK PTY LTD	093 628 061
FLEMINGS LANDSCAPES & PLANT HIRE PTY. LTD.	101 224 702
FLIRT CLUB PTY LTD	115 109 138
FOOTSTOKE PTY. LTD.	070 121 210
FORCE ONE SECURITY SERVICES (AUST.) PTY LTD	126 285 827
FOREST OAK BIO - NETWORK PTY LTD	120 514 801
FORMIT AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	126 271 627

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette
ASIC 76/09, Tuesday, 22 September 2009	
Company/Scheme deregistrations	Page 55 of 84

Name of Company	ACN
FORTUNE TRANSPORT PTY LTD	093 619 099
FORTY FIFTH MOCLY PTY. LTD.	006 807 245
FRANCHISE SERVICES PTY LTD	105 365 286
FRANKLIN MARKETING PTY LIMITED	120 533 002
FRAVA NOMINEES PTY. LTD.	007 025 229
FRENSAS PTY. LIMITED	070 130 559
FRONTLINE CRISIS MANAGEMENT PTY LTD	126 363 406
FROSTED FILM APPLICATIONS PTY LTD	105 345 935
FUERTES PTY. LTD.	079 214 887
FUTURE FEATS PTY LTD	079 193 301
G.A. & M.K. WEST & SONS PTY LTD	101 178 401
G.A. TURNER & ASSOCIATES PROPRIETARY	006 299 458
G & P ROOFING PTY LTD	105 361 199
GALENA PAINTING PTY. LTD. GALLON INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	126 278 500
GAMBLE SERVICES PTY LTD	105 365 080 079 141 254
GAMOA PTY, LTD.	126 296 017
GANGEMI PROPERTY GROUP PTY LTD	126 322 441
GANSTA PTY LTD	093 559 981
GARROB DEVELOPMENTS PTY LTD	101 241 776
GASKALL PTY. LTD.	079 167 123
GATA ORIGINALS PTY LTD	120 521 208
GAT DESIGN PTY LTD	079 138 337
GATEO PTY LTD	109 788 472
GBO CONSTRUCTIONS PTY. LTD.	109 835 001
GDP NETWORK PROPRIETARY LTD	126 231 883
GEASON TRANSPORT PTY LTD	126 319 097
GEEBOURNE PTY. LTD.	115 068 525
GEMSTONE FINANCE PTY LIMITED	002 227 054
GEOF'S GARAGE PTY LTD	088 356 585
GEONET LOANS PTY LIMITED	101 210 959
GERMAL PTY LTD	088 382 441
G FORCE ZPORTZ CARZ PTY LTD	105 378 818
GIBWIN PTY LTD	105 408 142
GIDGET & CO PTY LTD	109 829 905
GIERON PTY. LTD.	088 343 855
GIPPI PTY LTD	056 658 309
GLADECROFT PTY. LTD. GLAMOROUS DEVELOPMENTS PTY LTD	060 728 163
GLENMOSS PTY. LIMITED	115 094 650 105 318 714
GLOBAL (SE ASIA) PTY LTD	126 319 720
GLOBAL (GL ASIA) THE FID  GLOBAL ALLIANCE INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD	126 359 260
GLOBAL BRICKLAYING HOLDINGS PTY LTD	109 780 681
GLOBALGUILD AUSTRALIA PTY. LTD.	126 324 329
GLOBAL INTERNET AUCTIONS PTY LTD	120 505 473
GLOBAL RESOURCE NETWORK PTY LTD	105 400 342

Commonwealth of	Australia Gazette

Page 56 of 84

Name of Company	ACN
GLOBAL SOFTWARE PTY LTD	093 573 374
GLOBEAR PTY LTD	003 332 205
GODINGSROAD INVESTMENT PTY LTD	126 339 339
GOLDBAY SERVICES PTY LTD	115 042 898
GOLDEN VIEW PROPERTY DEVELOPMENTS PTY LTD	101 199 535
GOLF DEVELOPMENTS PTY LTD	088 343 471
GOLIATH CEMENT HOLDINGS PTY. LTD.	120 461 841
GONDWANDALAND PTY LTD	097 390 835
GORO TRADING PTY LTD	109 836 124
GOSPER ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	002 486 026
GRAYGRAY PTY LTD	105 315 759
GREAT ARION MANAGEMENT PTY LIMITED	093 576 151
GREAT AUSTRALIAN HOMES PTY LTD	083 238 448
GREAT SOUTHERN MOTEL PTY. LIMITED	074 716 822
GREAT SOUTH LAND FILM PRODUCTIONS PTY LTD	083 208 057
GREEN ANGEL OZ PTY. LTD.	126 092 288
GREEN LIVE PTY LTD	120 512 058
GROOVE ENTERPRISES PTY. LTD.	105 119 515
GROVEFORT PTY LTD	109 824 937
GTF WORLD-WIDE PTY LTD	105 422 124
GWYDIR DESIGN AND PRINT PTY LTD	126 335 475
H & H RACING STABLES PTY LTD	115 104 464
HABITAT FURNITURE PTY LTD	101 246 459
HADRON & CASTLE PTY LTD	120 527 004
HAGBART PTY. LTD.	007 024 946
HALIWELL STAFFING SOLUTIONS PTY LTD	126 296 713
HAMOURABI INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	126 340 001
HANRIDGE INVESTMENTS PTY. LIMITED	079 178 162
HANVEY CONSTRUCTIONS PTY LTD	115 104 811
HAPPI DAIZ PTY LTD	120 521 735
HARBOURCITI PTY LIMITED	105 335 199
HARD ON SPORT PTY LTD	126 339 642
HARISCON DEVELOPMENTS PTY LTD	088 418 928
HAYATY PTY. LTD. HAY BAY HOLDINGS PTY LTD	097 378 633 109 812 839
HBP PTY LTD	088 344 361
HEAD PICTURES PTY LTD	115 058 136
HEMAS INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD	105 379 155
HENRY & LONG PTY LTD	000 157 184
HENRY MCLEOD PTY LTD	115 071 791
HGM PTY LIMITED	101 223 107
HIGHLAND PRODUCTIONS INTERNATIONAL PTY. LTD.	065 260 737
HIGHVIEW SAFETY PTY LTD	105 359 813
HILLDAY PTY LTD	083 264 420
HOLISTIC AWARENESS PTY LIMITED	126 368 929
HOME EQUITY MATE PTY LTD	074 675 433
	31 1 010 400

Page 57 of 84

Name of Company	ACN
HOPKINS TRANSPORT PTY. LTD.	088 351 884
HOT-TOWEL PTY LTD	060 792 958
HOUCOL PTY LTD	115 037 315
HOUMAC ENGINEERING SUPPLIES PTY. LIMITED	079 154 555
H S WAY PTY LTD	101 223 465
HUNLOU PTY LTD	126 270 853
HUNTER DEVELOPMENT COMPANY PTY LTD	074 724 888
HUNTER UNION GROUP PTY LTD	126 361 484
HUNTER VALLEY WELDING & ENGINEERING PTY LTD	126 291 905
HUXLEY HILL CORPORATE MANAGEMENT PTY LTD	093 545 594
HVL PROPERTIES PTY. LIMITED	120 462 213
H V S TRANSPORT PTY. LTD.	115 079 788
I.A.H. PTY LTD	109 872 291
I & D ROY PTY. LTD. IAN TOTAL SERVICE PTY LTD	065 418 948 105 349 399
ICA (WIRRINA ASSETS) PTY LTD	115 033 451
IDEALMAKE PTY. LTD.	007 439 367
IFA AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	088 382 236
I J MONCK PTY LTD	070 015 824
IMAGES INTERNATIONAL (AUST) PTY LTD	093 547 463
IMAS NOMINEES PTY LTD	109 791 095
IMBARRA PTY LTD	074 692 989
IMMACULATE COMPLEXION PTY LTD	120 532 550
IMMORTAL TECHNOLOGY PTY. LTD.	083 231 396
IMPERIAL CLM PTY LTD	101 238 573
IMPRESARIO PTY. LTD.	120 489 536
INDEX INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	101 233 194
INDIGO FORCE PTY. LTD.	126 295 921
INDIOZ TECHNOLOGY PTY LTD	126 378 461
INET-FX PTY. LTD.	126 374 561
INFOSTREAM TECHNOLOGY PTY LIMITED	115 105 149
INGENESIS GROUP PTY. LTD.	126 325 979
INGENESIS INVESTMENTS PTY. LTD.	126 374 669
INPAC TECHNOLOGIES PTY LTD	093 615 359
INTERNET COMMUNICATION SYSTEMS PTY LIMITED	105 407 001
INTUITION COMPANY PTY LTD INVERSHORE PTY LTD	105 416 662 109 800 080
INVERSIONE FIT LID	079 167 605
ITEEOFF PTY LTD	109 876 164
IVES TRINKLE INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	109 786 736
IVI PTY LTD	093 587 314
J.B. KIRK & SON PTY LTD	000 108 734
J.P.L. PLUMBING PTY LTD	105 396 754
J&A GABRIEL PTY LTD	126 345 391
J & C ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	093 618 154
J & J LUMSDEN PTY LTD	109 822 095

Commonwealth of Australia Gazette	
	Page 58 of 84

## ASIC 76/09, Tuesday, 22 September 2009 Company/Scheme deregistrations

Name of Company	ACN
J & L TRAJCEVSKI PTY LTD	120 555 400
JABEZ QUEST PTY LTD	097 398 724
JACINK PTY. LIMITED	064 853 201
JACOVOU BARLOW PTY. LIMITED	115 116 400
JAGAHM PTY LTD	109 828 506
JASA INDUSTRIES (AUSTRALIA) PTY LTD	007 441 849
JASH PTY LTD	000 208 015
JAZZI'S PROPERTY GROUP PTY LTD	120 451 621
JAZZTEL PTY LIMITED	115 083 157
J C LEADETH PTY LTD	120 526 909
JDP INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	097 373 414
JEFFREY PROPERTY DEVELOPMENTS PTY LTD	120 470 984
JELLYHAIR PTY LTD	126 372 496
JERRY PTY LTD	126 360 816
JESUSLOVER PTY LTD	109 809 805
JETWORLD HOLDINGS PTY LTD	120 453 581
JIST PTY. LTD.	088 352 201
J M J VICTORIA PTY. LTD.	120 546 563
JOEY'S SEAFOOD SUPPLIES PTY LTD	126 315 839
JOH BAILEY (MELBOURNE) PTY. LIMITED	101 176 309
JOHN'S UPHOLSTERY SERVICES PTY LTD	052 809 355
JOHN CLARE DOOR INSTALLATIONS PTY LTD	088 353 002
JOYCE/RUSS HOLDINGS PTY. LIMITED	008 077 816
J P RAVEN SOLUTIONS PTY LTD	097 354 517
JSN COMPUTERS PTY LTD	079 042 587
JUANCHO ESCUETA HOLDINGS PTY LTD	126 306 983
JULY CUBED PTY LTD	120 510 152
JUMPIN4JACKGREEN PTY LIMITED	115 084 476
JURAL NO. 17 PTY. LTD.	010 271 735
JUST MILLINGTON PTY LTD	126 328 210
J W DONMAR PTY LTD	115 060 109
JWTC PTY. LTD.	101 176 130
J2K GROUP PTY LTD	120 471 669
K.M.A. CONTRACTING PTY. LTD.	083 235 778
K & D HOSPITALITY MANAGEMENT & CONSULTANTS PTY LTD	070 153 481
KAMBERRA AGRIBUSINESS MANAGEMENT PTY LTD	088 337 973
KARBAY PTY. LTD. KASUJE PTY LTD	126 293 570 109 787 108
KATCHRIS PTY LTD	115 093 797
KEENDENT PTY. LIMITED	003 834 437
KEEP IT DOWN SAFETY PTY. LTD.	126 313 924
KEG CONSTRUCTIONS PTY LTD	126 276 533
KEITH HARGREAVES PTY LTD	126 276 333
KENDLEC PTY LTD	065 412 259
KENTOS NOMINEES PTY. LTD.	005 412 259
KGP PLASTERING VIC. PTY LTD	109 795 226
NOI I LAUTENING VIO. FIT LID	103 133 220

Commonwealth of Australia Gazette	
Page 59 of 84	

Name of Company	ACN
KHAN KAI TRANSPORT PTY LTD	120 491 250
KI-MAH CONSULTING PTY LTD	115 061 311
KINETTA PTY. LTD.	120 453 036
KINGFITNESS PTY LTD	120 527 988
KING KONG CARS PTY. LTD.	115 075 093
KINGSFORD FOOD PTY LTD	115 022 912
KISSICK PTY LTD	126 275 296
KKH CONSTRUCTION PTY LTD	120 519 511
KLICK KLEEN CLEANING SERVICES PTY LTD	126 365 811
KLM PLASTICS PTY LTD	120 538 614
K Q L PTY LTD	115 049 628
KRSTEVSKI PTY. LTD.	079 164 604
KTTJ PTY LTD LAIPET HOLDINGS PTY. LTD.	114 301 969
LAKEBUSH PTY LTD.	065 416 524 097 354 866
LAM BROTHERS (WA) PTY LTD	109 818 340
LAMINGTON QLD PTY LTD	060 767 624
LANCASTER CAPITAL PTY LTD	120 455 352
LANDCORP QUEENSLAND PTY LTD	126 272 106
LASDALE PTY LTD	120 462 866
LA SEINE INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	105 365 562
LAWSHIELD AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	101 218 508
LAWSON PROJECT MANAGEMENT PTY LTD	070 091 495
LC LAND PTY LTD	115 030 834
LEADING EDGE ELECTRONICS (TAMWORTH) PTY LTD	115 085 482
LEEDSCHEER PTY LIMITED	101 218 786
LE GRANDE INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	083 209 947
LEWARNE ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	109 856 108
LEWIN MOTOR GROUP PTY LIMITED	004 736 636
LIANDRO PTY LTD	060 618 000
LINGYON PTY LTD	074 651 880
LINX INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	070 110 940
LIQUOR WAREHOUSE SALES PTY LTD	126 292 402
LITTLE WILLOW PTY LTD	126 317 619
LIVERNO PROPRIETARY LIMITED	093 580 904
LIVING OPTIONS MARKETING PTY. LTD. L J BRIGHTON HOLDINGS PTY LTD	115 042 790 115 044 249
LONDONDERRY REAL ESTATE PTY. LIMITED	003 834 286
LONE PINE FURNITURE PTY LTD	109 806 046
LONSERGE PTY LTD	115 032 776
LOUJEN DESIGN PTY LTD	109 874 375
LOUNGES FACTORY DIRECT PTY LTD	105 360 085
LOVE A CLEAN NET PTY LTD	120 492 962
LOWNDES REAL ESTATE PTY LTD	115 052 741
M&A ENTERTAINMENT PTY LTD	115 087 422
M & A WALSH TRANSPORT PTY LTD	093 560 233

Page 60 of 84

Name of Company	ACN
M & D GRAHAM NOMINEES PTY. LIMITED	088 344 932
M & J TREAZURES PTY LTD	065 350 227
M & M DOUGLAS PLUMBING SERVICE PTY LTD	088 381 177
MAB4U PTY LTD	120 522 527
MACCOY SURFWEAR PTY LIMITED	105 338 234
MACENTA PTY. LTD.	009 464 466
MACKSVILLE INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	097 367 194
MACORD PTY LTD	115 063 235
MAD MOOSE PROMOTIONS PTY. LIMITED	120 448 222
MAGINN GROUP PTY LTD	120 530 878
MALCO 333 PTY LTD	120 504 743
MANGO HAID & DODY DTV LTD	083 173 951
MANGO HAIR & BODY PTY LTD  MANSAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES PTY LTD	105 397 448
MARC'S TILING SERVICES PTY LID	120 510 456 101 247 143
MARCUS CLEANING SERVICES PTY LIMITED	101 247 143
MARK'S STAINING AND SPRAY PAINTING SERVICE PTY LTD	083 257 078
MARK A. GRIFFIN PTY LTD	088 352 676
MARKSMEN LABOUR PTY LTD	109 809 761
MARRABLE HOLDINGS PTY LTD	105 316 596
MARTARIDGE PTY LTD	065 376 016
MARVIC ROOFING SERVICES PTY LTD	126 270 282
MARYSLIDE PTY LTD	088 355 935
MASS HOLDINGS BRISBANE PTY LTD	126 374 838
MASTERMAIN PTY LTD	083 193 819
MATMA PTY LTD	126 349 719
MATRIX GAMING PTY LTD	083 162 092
MATT RUSSO PTY LTD	126 362 810
MAVERICK STAR PTY LIMITED	074 669 855
MAXWELL INVESTMENTS (ACT) PTY. LIMITED	105 321 373
MCAULAY HOLDINGS PTY. LTD.	060 734 689
MCCORMICK ALCAN MANUFACTURING PTY LTD	126 344 312
MCEWEN & ASSOCIATES PTY. LTD.	065 475 890
MCS PIZZAS PTY LTD	126 308 638
MEADOW HEIGHTS CONTINENTAL DELI PTY. LTD. MECHATRONICS PTY LTD	097 362 644
MEDIA ODYSSEY PTY LTD	074 694 929 070 109 349
MEDICO-LEGO-PRO PTY LTD	120 515 031
MELAZONE PTY LTD	126 339 366
MELBOURNE BASE PTY. LTD.	093 570 677
MELBOURNE FLEXISEAL PTY LTD	115 080 987
MELBOURNE FOAM CO PTY LTD	079 166 260
MENON HOLDINGS PTY LTD	083 259 858
MENZIES SOLUTIONS PTY LTD	126 270 700
MERALDA PTY LTD	109 875 505
MERAN RISE PTY. LTD.	070 140 957

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette
ASIC 76/09, Tuesday, 22 September 2009	
Company/Scheme deregistrations	Page 61 of 84

ASIC GAZE

Name of Company	ACN
METAL PROCESSOR TRADING CO. PTY LTD	109 835 083
METRO DOWNS PTY. LTD.	056 378 011
METRO PROPERTY CONSULTING PTY. LTD.	079 214 976
MEVWAY HOLDINGS PTY. LTD.	115 049 084
MEZZANINE NETWORK SOLUTIONS PTY. LTD.	083 232 026
M FAHD CONTRACTING PTY LTD	088 375 919
MG MULHOLLAND PTY LTD	115 056 409
MHB CONSTRUCTIONS PTY. LTD.	126 326 743
MIAFIELD PTY LTD	109 816 506
MICBRYANT INDUSTRIES PTY LTD	126 358 665
MICHAEL NICHOLAS CORPORATION PTY. LTD.	006 605 250
MILIC INVESTMENTS PTY. LTD.	109 854 739
MILLENI INCENTIVE PLAN PTY LTD	088 331 346
MINERVA EQUITIES PTY. LTD.	070 199 923
MINISTERLY PTY LTD	079 179 374
MINON PTY LTD	079 142 788
MIRACLE SUPPORT PTY LTD	109 791 997
MIRAE CON PTY LTD	126 317 066
MJ CRANE SERVICES PTY LTD	120 503 157
MLOCK INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	105 420 086
ML SURVEYS PTY LTD	088 389 557
MOMIC PTY. LIMITED	074 668 812
MOONAGEE PTY LTD	000 636 813
MOONSIDE INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	083 217 832
MOORE PARK 2 PTY LTD	114 159 250
MOREPLAY PTY LTD	126 341 277
MOREWORLD INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	115 056 829
MOSAIC RESTAURANT CAFE & BAR PTY. LTD.	115 033 988
MOTOCROSS MADNESS PTY LIMITED	109 804 195
MOUTH MUSIC PTY. LTD.	070 193 574
MOZEUM PTY LTD	004 833 407
MPC NOMINEES PTY LTD	126 353 679
MPLOYMENT SOLUTIONS PTY LTD	126 308 549
MRPC PTY LTD	109 861 298
MULGA CAFE PTY LIMITED	097 361 889
MULTILLON VIP SERVICES PTY LIMITED	126 378 292
MUMMERS PTY. LTD. MURAWINA LTD	070 075 044
	001 244 257
MYRETPRO PTY LTD	126 296 311
MYS ENTERPRISE PTY. LTD. MYTHOS INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	120 534 312 088 350 252
N. K. COLLINS & CO. PTY. LTD.	
N.R. SULLIVAN & SON PTY LIMITED	009 739 897 109 854 515
N.R. SULLIVAN & SON PTY LIMITED  N.& N. VICTORIA PTY. LTD.	120 546 572
NAILYN PTY, LTD.	060 579 053
NAP (AUST) PTY LTD	126 370 429
NAL (AUSI) FITEID	120 310 429

Page 62 of 84

Name of Company	ACN
NARBURN PTY. LTD.	065 345 388
NARCUS PTY. LTD.	088 405 949
NAZZAI PTY LTD	126 287 241
NELAFORD PTY. LTD.	115 067 144
NETBOOTH PTY LTD	088 426 420
NET VENTURE HOLDINGS PTY LTD	120 540 552
NEWCASTLE AUTO ABRASIVE PRODUCTS PTY. LIMITED	065 369 379
NEW LOOK LEATHER AND VINYL PTY LTD	126 323 484
NEWTON-BIRD PTY. LTD.	105 326 029
NEXPLAN PTY LIMITED	115 052 385
NEXT BUSINESS TELECOMMUNICATIONS PTY LTD	115 056 641
NIJOBE PTY. LTD. NILOC NOMINEES PTY LTD	126 291 085
NJR CONSULTING PTY LTD	083 210 020 120 488 879
NMRCAC PTY, LTD.	109 825 738
NOBRA PTY LTD	109 823 738
NOELEON FOOTWEAR PTY LTD	109 806 564
NO LIMITS CORPORATE DEVELOPMENT PTY. LTD.	088 351 517
NORM FRY PTY LTD	115 040 634
NORTHERN ERK PTY LIMITED	115 115 716
NO SUBSTITUTE PTY. LIMITED	070 047 666
NP COMMUNICATIONS PTY. LTD.	126 365 106
NR & KS INVESTMENTS PTY. LTD.	109 809 323
NU-LIFE INTERIORS PTY LTD	105 365 508
NUMURKAH ROAD PTY LTD	115 076 429
NVC FITOUTS PTY LTD	126 350 507
O'DWYER CHILDREN PTY. LTD.	065 009 565
OBGOLF PTY LTD	115 049 164
OCEAN EMERALD PTY LTD	115 110 846
ODAM PTY LTD	120 524 727
OFFERSDAY PTY LTD	083 240 993
O L M TECHNICAL SERVICES PTY LTD	101 246 593
ONE GROUP ACCOUNTING SERVICES PTY LTD OPAL'S RESTAURANT PTY, LTD.	126 361 895
OPAL S RESTAURANT PTY, LTD.  OPAL OLIVE OIL PTY, LTD.	007 019 918 097 326 639
OPATIJA CORP PTY LTD	126 371 766
OPEN WATER AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	115 021 193
ORCRIST PTY LTD	109 773 953
ORIGIN RETAIL PTY LTD	109 850 160
ORION CONSOLIDATED PTY LTD	088 433 783
ORISAT PTY LTD	083 271 649
ORLANDO DEVELOPMENTS PTY LTD	126 321 257
OUZO TRANSPORT PTY LTD	115 051 744
OZCARP PTY LTD	115 077 631
OZ WEB INTERNET PROVIDERS PTY. LTD.	088 331 926
OZZYTEKK PTY. LTD.	120 523 408

Commonwealth of Austra	alia Gazette

## ASIC 76/09, Tuesday, 22 September 2009 Company/Scheme deregistrations

Page 63 of 84

Name of Company	ACN
P.C. THOMAS PTY LTD	126 348 776
P.G.C. PTY. LTD.	009 603 856
P & A PROMPT PTY LTD	109 795 879
P & J MACNAMARA PTY. LTD.	083 210 486
PAMABRCOCO PTY LIMITED	088 415 016
PAN EASTERN CONTRACTING PTY LIMITED	126 286 557
PAN PACIFIC PETROLEUM EGYPT PTY LTD	114 448 672
PAOK NOMINEES PTY. LTD.	074 670 429
PAPAWAL INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	115 112 322
PAPILLON EXPRESS PTY LTD	126 367 468
PARADOX INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	056 652 496
PARAMOUNT (QLD) PTY. LTD.	065 471 696
PARAQUIP PTY LTD	093 564 517
PARKHO PTY LTD	126 336 856
PARKLEA EQUESTRIAN MGT PTY LTD	105 416 706
PARKSTONE ASSET PTY LTD	120 492 122
PARSONS PROPERTIES PTY LTD	001 020 257
PARTY CRUISE (QLD) PTY LTD	120 491 625
PASOJ PTY LTD	101 199 026
PATRJO PTY LTD	126 271 654
PCJ FINANCE PTY LTD	126 336 516
PELMETIX PTY. LTD.	083 185 979
PENFOLD HOLDINGS PTY LTD	070 134 691
PEOPLE AND PROPERTY CONSULTING PTY LTD	105 382 232
PEPPERJACK HOMES PTY LTD	120 484 022
PERCUL AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	105 396 763
PERMWOOD PTY. LIMITED	052 100 633
PETER G. LONGMORE PTY. LTD.	006 604 744
P G COLLEY PTY LTD	120 525 064
PHILLIPS INVESTMENT COMPANY PTY LTD	115 056 150
PHILMAR INVESTMENTS (NEWCASTLE) PTY LIMITED	079 130 082
PHIL SPENCE PTY LTD	115 092 405
PHOENIX CORPORATION PTY LTD	079 147 710
PILIONE PTY. LTD.	008 078 073
PINK CHICK HOLDINGS PTY. LTD.	126 284 231
PINK FINANCIAL SERVICES PTY LTD	115 031 386
PIRREV PTY LTD PIXEL STUDIO PTY LTD	120 472 424
PM GROUP PTY LTD	120 511 453
POLARIS EXCHANGE PTY LTD	079 212 409 126 294 531
POLKINGHORNE'S PTY LTD	093 562 380
PORTCOMBE PTY. LTD.	060 717 848
POSSOFT PTY LTD.	105 106 876
POTENTIAL BENEFITS PTY LTD	115 070 856
PPA FINANCIAL STRATEGIES PTY LTD	088 429 216
PRADO ONE PTY. LTD.	126 287 867
TIVIDO ONETTI. EID.	120 201 001

Commonwealth	n of Australia Gazette
	Page 64 of 84

Name of Company	ACN
PRESTIGE REAL ESTATE PTY LTD	050 047 080
PRIMAL CONCEPT PTY LIMITED	126 312 034
PRINCIPAL PERSONNEL PTY. LTD.	120 502 025
PRO-BUILT LANDSCAPE BUILDERS PTY LTD	115 039 659
PRO-TECT PTY. LIMITED	060 728 823
PRO-VISION CONSULTING PTY LIMITED	060 702 605
PROACTIVE THERAPY SPRINGWOOD PTY LTD	115 058 690
PRO LEX PTY LTD	083 182 807
PROVISIO CORPORATE PTY LTD	115 026 214
PUFFERBOX PTY LTD	109 775 420
PULSE EFFECTS PTY LTD	088 394 094
PURKIS CARPENTRY PTY LTD	120 536 790
PV ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	120 442 248
QUANTOCK COMPUTER CONSULTANTS PTY. LTD.	007 438 502
QUEENSLAND SEWING MACHINES PTY. LTD.	056 657 222
QUIET CONE COMPANY PTY LTD	105 420 095
QUIKTRAK NETWORKS LTD.	008 718 867
QUOTEWERKS AUSTRALIA PTY LIMITED	097 360 024
R & F STEEL FABRICATIONS PTY. LTD.	126 339 866
RAFFLE HILL PTY. LTD.	065 367 473
RAGING SQUID MEDIA PTY LTD	120 506 729
RAINBOW NAILS AND DAY SPA PTY. LTD.	126 310 165
RAKO PTY. LTD.	097 368 388
RAL INNOVATIONS PTY LTD	101 186 332
RAMANA CONCEPTS AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	070 208 007
RANKIN CAPITAL PTY LTD	088 395 840
RAW VISION PTY LTD	115 103 109
RAYANA INVESTMENTS PTY LIMITED	088 423 330
RAYA PTY LTD	101 223 545
RED INTERNET PTY LTD	120 489 125
REDSHELL CORPORATION PTY LTD	079 160 875
REED MAINTENANCE SERVICE PTY LTD	115 106 011
REFLECT2 PTY LTD	126 317 315
REGIT MANAGEMENT PTY LTD	093 582 953
REID C B PTY LTD	115 053 659
REINSFORD PTY LTD	079 230 407
REIT PTY LTD	001 760 907
RENAISSANCE ADVERTISING PTY LTD	120 542 832
RENEW CORPORATION PTY LTD	083 211 312
RESIN DOGS TOURING PTY. LTD.	093 582 784
RESISTANCE LINE PROJECTS PTY LTD	126 276 686
REVILO INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	069 651 270
RHINO REPAIRS PTY LTD	109 826 584
RHODES WINDOW CLEANING PTY. LTD.	125 763 804
RIACO PTY LTD	056 650 269
RICHARDSON FURNITURE MANAGEMENT PTY LTD	126 316 863

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette
ASIC 76/09, Tuesday, 22 September 2009	
Company/Scheme deregistrations	Page 65 of 84

Name of Company	ACN
RISEL PTY LTD	088 410 824
RISK ANALYSIS SERVICES PTY. LIMITED	056 627 966
RIVCCON PTY LTD	109 781 482
RIVERSWAN DEVELOPMENTS PTY LTD	105 333 686
RJ MAYNARD PTY LTD	093 586 586
RJM VEHICLE CONSULTANTS PTY LTD	101 191 404
RJ RANKIN HOLDINGS PTY LTD	088 395 877
RM BAUTISTA HOLDINGS PTY. LIMITED	093 584 591
R M FITTING CARPET & VINYL PTY LTD	115 090 769
RN MOFFITT SUPER PTY LIMITED	109 786 665
ROBLA PTY. LIMITED	052 209 140
ROHAN HOLDINGS PTY LTD	109 814 646
ROLLS CLASSIC CARS PTY LTD	101 217 814
ROMANO PICKERING INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	083 226 706
ROMSEY PLACE PTY. LTD.	065 464 664
ROOFLODGE PTY. LTD.	079 160 991
ROSSCO AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	109 870 377
RPM COMPANY PTY LTD	126 313 184
RPVC PTY LTD	126 280 555
R Q DESIGNZ PTY LTD	126 276 060
RUPOLO CERTIFICATIONS PTY LTD	109 807 534
S.S. FITTINGS PTY LTD	120 532 434
S & E ZACHARIAS EXCAVATIONS PTY. LTD.	074 651 371
S & L REALTY ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	126 313 157
SAFE IT PTY. LTD.	126 279 767
SAILOR INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	105 337 915
SAKURA HOLDINGS PTY LTD	120 540 981
SAL HOLDINGS PTY LTD SAMARILLO CONSULTING PTY LTD	105 392 649
SAM BROWNS (AUSTRALIA) PTY LTD	120 499 381 120 475 452
SAMM INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD	120 475 452
SAMTHAW PTY. LIMITED	056 625 355
SAN MARCO EXPRESS PTY LTD	088 419 809
SANTAV PTY LTD	115 116 188
SAPORI TOSCANI PTY LTD	120 542 681
SARAVAN PTY, LTD.	007 992 878
SAVAGE ENTERPRISES (QLD) PTY LTD	126 323 644
SAVATO PTY LTD	001 381 586
SBC PROJECTS AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	115 043 340
SCHUTARA PTY. LTD.	007 991 157
SCOTT EDWARDS ENGINEERING PTY. LTD.	070 167 323
SCOUT MEDIA PTY. LTD.	088 409 143
SEABEACH COSTING PTY. LTD.	109 838 851
SEAGATE PTY LTD	101 229 369
SELAM GROUP PTY LTD	126 376 181
SELBY SECURITIES PTY. LTD.	008 759 260
	322. <b>33200</b>

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette
ASIC 76/09, Tuesday, 22 September 2009	
Company/Scheme deregistrations	Page 66 of 84

Name of Company	ACN
SELECTAV PTY. LTD.	126 307 079
SEMWN INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	115 115 396
S G GOUGAN & ASSOCIATES PTY LTD	115 030 781
SHALAFORD PTY. LTD.	120 475 578
SHEIR PTY LTD	009 409 107
SHELLTHORPE PTY LTD	105 379 217
SH GROUP PTY. LTD.	126 285 434
SHIFT TRANSPORT PTY LTD	115 114 862
SHIGROVE PTY LTD	109 813 765
SHILATON PTY. LTD.	126 300 481
SHOP & WASH PTY LIMITED	093 627 804
SHORBURY PTY. LTD.	115 067 171
SICK OF BRICK PTY LIMITED	126 271 574
SILVER BULLET STUDIO PTY LTD	002 969 413
SIMBECNIC PTY LIMITED	126 275 287
SIMONLYNDA PTY LTD	120 516 976
SION NOMINEES PTY LTD	097 364 531
SIRMIO INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	105 364 663
SIXWAYS SALES CORPORATION PTY LTD	126 320 910
SJ & G INVESTMENTS PTY LIMITED	126 377 295
SKG (VIC) PTY LTD	093 607 197
SKIVARIDGE PTY LTD	065 376 525
SKOTTKOAL PTY. LTD.	101 185 228
SKYE HOLDINGS PTY LTD	120 503 595
SKYWELL GROUP PTY LTD	088 333 724
SKY 2 PTY LTD	109 799 868
SKY 3 PTY LTD	109 799 877
SKY 4 PTY LTD	109 799 886
SLICK TELECOMMUNICATIONS PTY LTD	126 350 892
SMART DREAMS PTY LTD	105 411 069
SMITHS WINDSCREENS PTY LTD	126 292 868
SMYTH GROUP PTY LTD	115 043 108
SNOWLEE PTY LTD	115 089 677
SOLID CONSTRUCTIONS PTY LTD	126 312 203
SOLOMON & SONS PTY LTD	109 871 365
SOLUTIONS AND INNOVATIONS PTY LTD	109 787 037
SOMERSAT PTY. LTD.	088 407 103
SOULIDAS PTY. LTD.	083 182 307
SOUTH EASTERN GLASS PTY, LTD.	093 558 840
SOUTHERN POTATOES PTY LTD SOUTHERN TIMBER COATING PTY LTD	115 025 986
	109 849 989
SOUTH MELBOURNE PLUMBING SERVICES PTY LTD  SPACE DESIGN ENTERPRISES PTY LIMITED	109 834 139
SPACE DESIGN ENTERPRISES PTY LIMITED  SPARK MEDIA PTY LIMITED	093 550 657 088 401 576
SPARK MEDIA PTY LIMITED  SPARKTEC PTY. LTD.	093 625 140
SPECIALISED ACCESS SOLUTIONS PTY LIMITED	126 278 019

Name of Company	ACN
SPEEDEBAY PTY LIMITED	120 448 240
SPEKTAR PAINTING SERVICES PTY. LTD.	074 694 278
SPLAT COMMERCIAL PTY LTD	109 786 932
SPORTSTEX NOMINEES PTY LTD	074 654 863
SPOTLESS CLEANING CO PTY LIMITED	070 194 937
ST. ARSENAL PTY LTD	120 545 655
STARSPRAY PTY LTD	074 661 831
STATEWIDE HOUSING FINANCE PTY LTD	065 455 245
STEPHEN NICTAS & CO PTY. LTD.	083 197 139
STEPHEN SCHEELER CONSULTING PTY LTD	097 344 520
STEVENS O'NEILL & ASSOCIATES (NSW) PTY LTD	070 198 775
STOCKADE CLEANING SERVICES PTY LTD	120 485 323
STOCKBOX PACKAGING PTY LTD	109 829 647
STRUCTEC PTY. LTD.	120 514 347
STUFF 'N' THINGS PTY LTD	088 318 405
STURAY COMMERCIAL DEVELOPMENTS NO. 6 PTY LTD	126 372 816
SUBSURGE PTY LTD	115 076 821
SUNBURY DIESEL SERVICE PTY. LTD.	115 090 081
SUN MOON AND EARTH ENTERTAINMENT PTY LTD SUNRISE ROOFING (VIC) PTY. LTD.	083 216 175 126 347 199
SUPA BOARD PTY LTD	115 055 742
SUPERCHEAP DEMIR HOLDINGS PTY. LTD.	109 849 523
SUPERCOMP NO. 7 PTY. LTD.	065 448 071
SUPEREASE PTY LTD	070 176 135
SURESH RECRUITMENT PTY LTD	126 348 481
S VENIZELOS PTY. LTD.	115 074 809
SYDNEY CITY COLLEGE PTY. LTD.	120 554 190
SYDNEY HIRE CARS PTY. LTD.	115 114 602
SYDNEY WIDE SAFETY SUPPLY PTY LTD	101 202 199
SYMMETRY PERSONAL ASSISTANT AND LIFESTYLE SERVICES PTY LTD	115 057 077
SYSTEM GOLF PTY LTD	109 786 674
SYSTEMS MANAGEMENT PROFESSIONALS PTY. LTD.	056 628 365
T.A.W. ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	105 397 886
T & M PROPERTY NO. 1 PTY LTD	115 058 387
T & M PROPERTY NO. 10 PTY LTD	007 021 105
TAG TASKFORCE PTY LTD.	124 606 506
TAILWIND PTY LTD	074 733 109
TAINMORE PTY. LTD.	126 299 330
TALAWAR PTY. LTD.	010 273 104
TAMAGO PTY LTD	109 872 460
TAPIO AERIAL TOURS PTY LTD	079 160 197
TAX RETURNS NOW PTY LIMITED	109 810 611
TCA HOLDINGS PTY LTD	070 143 761
TE & KA BANNING PTY LTD	088 391 502
TEAM ACTION GAMES PTY LTD TED INDUSTRIES PTY LTD	060 257 525 126 343 708
IED INDUSTRIES FIT LID	120 343 708

Page 68 of 84

Name of Company	ACN
TEE JAY BUILDERS PTY LTD	007 269 098
TELARA PTY LTD	065 423 074
TEMPEST CROSS PTY LTD	126 344 385
TERON PTY LTD	009 326 550
TERRA TRANSPORT (AUSTRALI) PTY LTD	126 362 392
TEST ASSURED PTY. LTD.	126 352 038
T G L TRADING PTY LTD	126 328 514
THAT SHOP IN MARYLAND PTY LTD	126 381 431
THE CALDER ORGANISATION PTY LTD	126 373 742
THE CARPET LAYING CRAFTSMEN PTY LTD	109 852 397
THE CLEAN AIR FACTORY PTY LTD	060 810 460
THE FLEURS COLLECTION PTY LTD	001 952 281
THE HUMBLE DIRT PUSHERS PTY LIMITED THE LOCAL BOARD PTY LTD	065 468 313
THE MILLENNIUM CARD PTY LTD	065 448 651 088 348 305
THE NICOLOSI INVESTMENT CO PTY LTD	115 015 613
THEOPA PTY LIMITED	120 508 572
THE PERSONAL TRAINING CENTRE QLD PTY LTD	109 804 622
THE REAL MEXICO PTY LTD	101 179 122
THE WIMMERA SPRING WATER SUPPLY COMPANY PTY LTD	097 383 009
THIRD VENETIAN PTY LTD	115 068 347
THOUSAND LAND PTY LTD	120 508 821
THREE SIXTY TECHNOLOGIES PTY LTD	126 339 982
THWAITES HOLDINGS PTY. LTD.	008 295 752
TIAN HONG CONSTRUCTION PTY LTD	115 110 060
TILOCCA DEVELOPMENT PTY. LIMITED	105 407 118
TIMBERDECK PTY LIMITED	126 373 993
TIMGEM PTY LTD	083 222 100
TIPEO PTY LTD	070 127 883
TITAN HAULAGE PTY LTD	120 461 921
TJK CONSTRUCTIONS PTY LTD	074 719 770
TONY GUY CONSTRUCTIONS PTY. LIMITED	083 270 295
TOP GLAZE ROOFING SYSTEMS PTY. LTD.	115 094 141
TOTAL HOSE SOLUTIONS PTY LTD TPC CONSULTANTS PTY LTD	120 533 351 120 481 763
TPT FREIGHTLINES PTY LTD	083 211 189
TRADEMAN RECRUITMENT (SOUTH AUSTRALIA) PTY LTD	105 396 610
TRAM STOP NURSERY PTY. LTD.	105 334 432
TREASURE TROVE ENTERPRISES PTY. LTD.	126 374 490
TREVOR'S FANCY KITCHENS PTY. LTD.	088 436 220
TREYAZ PTY LTD	115 056 794
TRIPLE S TRADING PTY LTD	109 862 599
TRIPLETT AND COMPANY PTY LTD	109 839 625
TROPICAL HUNTING SAFARIS PTY LTD	109 837 774
TROY TRANSPORT (VIC) PTY LTD	120 525 859
TRUEBASELINE (OZ) PTY LTD	126 288 962

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette
ASIC 76/09, Tuesday, 22 September 2009	
Company/Scheme deregistrations	Page 69 of 84
	Page 69 of 84

ASIC G

Name of Company	ACN
TRYKA PTY LTD	105 348 490
TRYTELL C.A.P. MARKETING PTY LTD	109 854 257
TU DO INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	109 849 167
TURIA PRODUCTS PTY. LTD.	093 544 613
TURMANE PTY. LTD.	115 074 149
TURVEY HOLDINGS PTY LTD	093 579 581
TUSKIM PTY LTD	093 587 350
TWIN WATERS FAMILY MEDICAL CENTRE PTY LTD	115 083 899
TYNES HOLDINGS PTY. LTD.	060 624 866
U & A & SONS PTY LTD	120 527 504
ULMER NOMINEES PTY LIMITED	126 292 135
ULTIMATE TRADE CO. PTY LTD	126 305 039
ULTRA WELD HOLDINGS PTY. LTD.	083 229 387
UNIQUE CAR WASH PTY. LTD.	115 046 350
UNIQUE TRADE GROUP PTY LTD	120 522 607
UNIVERSAL STREAMS PTY LTD	109 838 806
UTILITY PARTNERS INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD	126 300 972
VADIAS PTY. LTD.	126 293 463
VALCON PROPERTY SERVICES PTY LIMITED	074 655 646
VALLEY LAUNDRY AND CLEANING PTY. LIMITED	010 152 306
VAN DOORE NOMINEES PTY LIMITED	126 291 576
VARIO INVESTMENTS PTY LIMITED	126 290 560
VATS AND SONS PTY LTD	120 531 955
VDL MANAGEMENT SERVICES PTY LTD	126 306 367
VENDTRANS PTY LTD	105 402 453
VENTRUST PTY LIMITED	083 156 576
VERIDON PTY. LTD.	115 075 173
VICTAB DEVELOPMENTS PTY LTD	109 818 091
VINCE'S BATTERY SERVICE PTY. LTD.	060 776 838
VISIONSMITHS PTY LTD	120 503 237
VOCATIONAL DOCTORS PTY LTD	120 532 872
VTRENZ ASIA PACIFIC PTY LTD	079 203 848
W & H CABLING PTY LTD	105 422 151
W & K CRUST PTY LTD	069 720 181
WADE FLANAGAN'S BRICKLAYING PTY. LTD.	105 320 465
WAKEFIELD RESOURCES LIMITED	120 449 809
WAL'S WASTE PTY LIMITED	115 037 717
WALKING ON SUNSHINE PTY LTD	070 166 095
WARBRECELE PTY LTD	126 370 349
WARWILLAH PTY LTD	105 322 478
WASSAIL PTY. LTD.	079 170 406
WATER MARKS BTYLER	115 017 126
WATER MARKS PTY LTD	109 809 770
WBS TRANSPORT PTY LTD	093 562 880
WEBIT HOLDINGS PTY LIMITED	105 360 469
WENTALONG PTY LTD	002 493 370

Page 70 of 84

Name of Company	ACN
WESTCORP ENTERPRISES PTY. LTD.	065 358 385
WEST HIGHLAND INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	120 507 575
WESTON'S PRESTIGE AUTOMOTIVE PTY. LTD.	070 132 642
WHAT'S INSIDE PTY LTD	120 548 932
WHAT'S MY DRIVING LIKE PTY LTD	101 194 325
WICKHAM PROJECT NO. 1 PTY LTD	120 448 428
WIHLBORG WELDING & MAINTENANCE PTY. LTD.	088 342 385
WILD COYOTE PTY LTD	101 212 882
WILFRANK PTY LTD	115 052 394
WILLCORP ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	105 406 773
WILLIAM BEAR INVESTMENTS PTY. LTD.	101 249 334
WILTDEN PTY LTD	109 844 680
WIZARDRY SMASH REPAIRS PTY LIMITED	120 491 214
WODA INTERNATIONAL CONSULTADORIA E SERVICOS LIMITADA & COMANDITA AND SM ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	120 445 865
WONDERFALL PTY. LTD.	115 074 103
WORKING CLASS MAN PTY. LTD.	126 336 678
WRANGLERS (QLD) PTY LTD	083 235 527
WRITENOW.NET PTY LTD	115 039 328
W V NOMINEES PTY LTD	002 504 672
WYKIN PTY LTD	001 953 993
W1 IT CONSULTANCY PTY LTD XCELSIOR PARADE PTY LTD	109 597 631 120 460 782
XERCO PTY, LTD.	083 216 997
YAOSHUN INTERNATIONAL TRADING PTY LTD	126 324 178
YARKEN PTY LTD	120 524 170
YARRA APARTMENTS PTY LTD	126 327 571
Y CATCH TRADING PTY LTD	109 793 419
YE HAAR PTY LTD	126 350 034
YES CITY PTY. LTD.	120 503 979
YETISKIN NOMINEES PTY LTD	115 093 920
YORK LAND HOLDINGS (W.A) PTY LTD	126 295 903
YORNA HOLDINGS PTY LTD	083 138 167
ZANNINO CLICKING PTY. LTD.	060 773 846
ZECCA ELECTRICAL PTY LTD	126 314 869
ZELDA INVESTMENTS PTY. LTD.	069 728 043
ZENICUS ENTERPRISE PTY LTD	093 556 177
ZINGFISH PTY LTD	083 170 316
Z KITCHENS PTY LTD	120 557 379
ZOMEJANI PTY LTD	126 379 673
ZORBAS TRANSPORT PTY LTD	115 014 410
ZREICO PTY LTD	101 187 455
ZULLAPHELLA PROPRIETARY LIMITED	005 571 639
11 ROSS STREET GLEBE PTY LIMITED	120 483 678
11TH HOUR INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	088 355 999
126 BURWOOD ROAD PTY LTD	126 321 917

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette
ASIC 76/09, Tuesday, 22 September 2009	
Company/Scheme deregistrations	Page 71 of 84

Name of Company	ACN
2 SQUARED MEDIA PTY LIMITED	109 774 870
3 COMPANY PTY LTD	126 309 126
33 SHORE ST PTY LTD	105 374 570
5 STAR GROUP PTY LIMITED	105 418 111
777 INTERACTIVE PTY LTD	126 358 638
80101 CORP PTY LTD	079 146 115

CORPORATIONS ACT 2001 Section 601CL(5)

Notice is hereby given that the names of the foreign companies mentioned below have been struck off the register.

Dated this eighteenth day of September 2009

Name of Company	ARBN
ANGLISS SINGAPORE PTE LTD	075 867 882
BAIKALNEDRA LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY	128 363 468
CAROLINE'S RAINBOW FOUNDATION	123 499 141
CHINA NATIONAL NUCLEAR CORPORATION	123 207 214
COMDATA NETWORK, INC. OF AUSTRALIA	126 485 541
EXSIF WORLDWIDE,INC	094 804 396
FRESH BREATH LTD	117 737 096
FUGRO-JASON AUSTRALIA B.V.	082 664 766
HADASSAH INTERNATIONAL MEDICAL RELIEF ASSOCIATION, LTD.	099 478 618
HAI ASSOCIATES, INC.	115 490 036
HARRISON LOVEGROVE & CO. (AUSTRALIA) LIMITED	106 717 971
HGI GROUP LIMITED	106 988 836
JIANGLIAO CORPORATION	122 190 701
LAS VEGAS GAMING, INC.	123 745 406
NORWELL (NZ) LIMITED	119 971 158
SPECTRALINK INTERNATIONAL CORPORATION	098 301 832
SRILANKAN AIRLINES LIMITED	009 473 821
TECHSTAFF INTERNATIONAL LIMITED	128 509 937
UMA ENGINEERING LTD.	081 909 784
UPSHOT CONSULTING LIMITED	128 100 747

## ASIC 76/09, Tuesday, 22 September 2009

Company/Scheme deregistrations

Page 73 of 84

CORPORATIONS ACT 2001 Section 601CL(4)

Notice is hereby given that at the end of three months from the date hereof, the names of the foreign companies mentioned below will, unless cause is shown to the contrary, be struck off the register.

Dated this eighteenth day of September 2009

Name of Company	ARBN
BLUEARC CORPORATION	131 081 715
EDWARDS TECHNOLOGIES SINGAPORE PTE. LTD.	124 454 511
STI PACKAGING & DISPLAY LIMITED	110 555 907

ASIC 76/09, Tuesday, 22 September 2009

Company/Scheme deregistrations

Page 74 of 84

CORPORATIONS ACT 2001 Section 601CC(3)

Notice is hereby given that at the end of three months from the date hereof, the names of the registered Australian bodies mentioned below will, unless cause is shown to the contrary, be struck off the register.

Dated this eighteenth day of September 2009

Rosanne Bell DELEGATE OF THE AUSTRALIAN SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS COMMISSION

Name of Company ARBN

AUSTRALIAN TECHNICAL COLLEGES ASSOCIATION INCORPORATED 128 799 191

CORPORATIONS ACT 2001 Subsection 601AB(3)

Notice is hereby given that the companies mentioned below will be deregistered when 2 months have passed since the publication of this notice.

Dated this eighteenth day of September 2009

## Rosanne Bell

Name of Company	ACN
A.C.N. 001 268 999 PTY LIMITED	001 268 999
A.C.N. 083 139 628 PTY LTD	083 139 628
AFIFCO CONSTRUCTIONS PTY LTD	084 808 042
ALI'S HAULAGE (AUST) PTY LTD	097 922 597
AMALGAMATED MARINE ENGINEERS PTY. LTD.	005 849 767
ASIAN PACIFIC SUPERANNUATION SERVICES PTY LTD	105 807 832
AUSSIE TYRE RECYCLING PTY LIMITED	104 076 208
AUSTRALIA AFFAIR PTY LTD	124 113 211
BOB DYSON BRICKLAYING PTY. LTD.	052 525 907
BROSIENNA INVESTMENTS PTY LIMITED	102 573 802
BRYLODGE PTY LTD	099 257 851
CABBIE PTY LTD	106 160 249
CABOOLTURE CITY STEEL PTY LTD	113 409 939
CCED PTY LTD	101 900 350
CENTENNIAL GROUP HOLDINGS PTY LTD	119 875 900
CHUSRI PTY LTD	122 864 144
D.D.S. PAINTING MANAGEMENT PTY. LTD.	095 553 290
ECO BUILDING SOLUTIONS PTY. LTD.	116 929 787
ELONAST PTY. LIMITED	006 420 604
ESSENTIAL MARKETING SERVICES PTY LTD	121 407 298
ESTATE OPERATIONS PTY. LIMITED	095 482 974
ESTERO PTY. LTD.	005 614 255
GAS PRO PTY. LTD.	007 371 468
GFK RESOURCES PTY LTD	109 501 420
GLASS 2001 PTY LTD	085 050 102
GRAFFITI PICTURES PTY. LTD.	003 862 413
GREAT NORTHERN HOTEL (NEWCASTLE) PTY LTD	090 491 160
GREAT WESTERN SPRINGS PTY LTD	112 003 522

Commonwealth	of Australia Gazette

Page 76 of 84

Name of Company	ACN
GREEN BROS ENGINEERING GROUP PTY LTD	008 159 635
IC BRICKLAYING PTY LTD	111 550 791
INSTITUTE OF TAXATION RESEARCH PTY LTD	086 352 329
IS AUSTRALIA PTY. LTD.	104 289 287
JAMES DAVID & ASSOCIATES PTY. LTD.	083 309 791
JETORAIL PTY LIMITED	002 726 276
JETSTAR TRANSPORT PTY LTD	122 486 444
KAPETIANA PTY LTD	071 047 017
KEW POOL SHOP PTY. LTD.	092 560 999
LABQUIP INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD	120 149 644
LAKEROSS PTY. LIMITED	051 438 049
LENLIL PTY. LTD.	098 096 247
LUKE'S PAINTING SERVICE PTY LTD	104 108 634
MEDALLION FINANCE CONCEPTS PTY LTD	104 190 856
METAL FENCING SPECIALISTS (QLD) PTY LTD	103 551 033
MICHAEL BAIN PTY LIMITED	003 381 262
NATURAL TOMATOES PTY LTD	120 746 072
NITRO FITNESS PTY LTD	106 705 088
NOSSITER PUMP SERVICES PTY LTD	001 275 716
NUSA STYLE PTY LTD	118 569 529
PARINGA GROUP PTY. LTD.	006 093 901
PERRY & ASSOCIATES PTY LTD	083 983 386
POLIFRONI CELLARS PTY LTD	101 185 255
QUINN AIRCONDITIONING PTY LTD	113 984 142
RAPIDWALL TECHNOLOGIES VICTORIA PTY LTD	107 486 126
RIGNANESE PTY LTD	086 304 341
SALENTO PTY LTD	100 032 120
SEESEN PTY LIMITED	079 702 597
SEVA ENTERPRISES PTY LIMITED	116 781 769
SILVER SERVICES TRAFFIC CONTROL PTY LTD	121 744 867
SINGCORP CONSTRUCTIONS PTY LTD	107 078 660
SKYLINE HAULAGE PTY. LTD.	082 219 681
SPOT-ON PLUMBING & ROOFING PTY. LTD.	081 477 081
STYLUS BUILDING CONTRACTORS PTY. LTD.	094 141 045
TALAYA PTY. LTD.	006 998 250
TAREME PTY LTD	002 970 792
TEMPLAR CORPORATION PTY LIMITED	069 795 277
THE ADENTITY GROUP PTY. LTD.	010 524 651
THE SANCTUARY DEVELOPMENTS (AUSTRALIA) PTY LTD	113 958 946
ULTRABUILD PTY LTD	109 534 116
V.I.O.T.E. PTY LTD	106 001 816
VERRICORP PTY LTD	121 438 846
WIMMERA SUPER MEAT MARKET PTY. LTD.	004 809 205
WOODSPOINT PTY. LTD.	076 037 664

Page 77 of 84

CORPORATIONS ACT 2001 Subsection 601PA(3)

Notice is hereby given that the managed investment scheme(s) mentioned below will be deregistered when two months have passed since the publication of this notice.

Dated this eighteenth day of September 2009

Name of Scheme	ARSN
AUSTRALIAN INVESTMENT FUND	122 579 168
INGA SHAREHOLDER INVESTMENTS TRUST	088 881 038
PALISADE RAIL FUND	111 413 837
RETIREMENT - 1ST MORTGAGE INCOME FUND	128 773 964
RETIREMENT FUNDS MANAGEMENT LIMITED MORTGAGE TRUST	116 852 094
THE HOLIDAY CLUB (2)	123 554 441

Page 78 of 84

CORPORATIONS ACT 2001 Subsection 601AA(4)

Notice is hereby given that the companies mentioned below will be deregistered when two months have passed since the publication of this notice.

Dated this eighteenth day of September 2009

Name of Company	ACN
A.C.N. 113 342 635 PTY LTD	113 342 635
ABN HOMES PTY LTD	123 989 444
ACORN 2 OAK PTY LIMITED	089 119 942
ALPHA NETWORK SHOP PTY LIMITED	066 487 063
ANSQUIRE PTY. LIMITED	010 443 197
ARROW PROPERTY SERVICES PTY. LTD.	089 110 734
AUDIO NOMAD PTY LTD	120 420 984
AUSTLOG TIMBER PTY LTD	133 663 500
AUSTRALASIAN ALLIANCE OF MEETINGS MANAGERS PTY LTD	079 863 399
AUSTRALIAN EN PRIMEUR PTY LTD	113 104 626
AUSTRALIAN FURNISHING INDUSTRY COUNCIL PTY. LIMITED	119 043 775
AVANTI GREEN PTY LIMITED	130 116 639
B & S HOMEWARE & GIFTWARE PTY LTD	106 204 059
BABCOCK & BROWN SPI PLUS ARRANGER PTY LTD	131 451 048
BAELEIGH PTY. LIMITED	091 984 771
BASE OPERATIONS (NSW) PTY LTD	129 983 991
BEAMARR PTY LTD	129 667 901
BEAUT CLOTHING CO. PTY. LTD.	058 148 691
BELLBOND SECURITY PTY LTD	107 403 207
BEVWARD PTY LTD	114 856 601
BICHARD TRADING COMPANY PTY LTD	082 850 315
BIGUETTI PTY. LTD.	106 315 253
BIRUTE PTY LTD	105 895 225
BLAKDOGG PTY LTD	102 573 795
BOLDER IMAGE PTY. LIMITED	055 699 182
BOUTS CATERING PTY LTD	001 164 530
BRACO COMPLIANCE PTY LTD	138 540 619
BREXGLEN PTY. LTD.	056 307 307
BRISDALE PTY. LTD.	010 590 986
BRUGGEN PTY LTD	109 720 845
BUICK & MUSCA PTY LTD	111 102 491

Page 79 of 84

Name of Company	ACN
BULLTEL COMMUNICATIONS PTY LTD	129 387 382
C.P. O'CALLAGHAN PTY. LTD.	006 678 539
CARDIFF INSURANCE SERVICES PTY. LIMITED.	050 541 225
CASHFLOW ACCOUNTING SERVICES PTY. LTD.	136 975 623
CCK HEALTH & WELLBEING PTY. LIMITED	105 892 019
CENTRE SWIMMING ACADEMY PTY. LTD.	006 076 133
CERTIFIED FLOORING SPECIALIST LIMITED	123 898 751
CERTIFIED FURNITURE MAKER LIMITED	123 898 760
CERTIFIED WARDROBE BUILDER LIMITED	123 898 733
CGR (AIR) PTY LTD	009 925 357
CHINA IMPORTS PTY. LTD.	110 167 863
CHING ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	131 955 970
CLYDE ROCK (MEDICAL) PTY. LTD. COACHFIRM PTY. LIMITED	010 195 052 064 470 882
COCKBURN CONSULTING SERVICES PTY. LTD.	004 470 882
COL MCSWEENEY WHOLESALE PTY LTD	115 839 882
COMPLETE DOCUMENT DISPOSAL PTY LTD	101 907 500
CRAIG-Y-DON PTY. LTD	003 550 034
CROSKELL & CROSKELL PTY LTD	097 647 464
CROWN JEWELS PTY LTD	084 074 840
CRYOX PTY. LTD.	006 971 928
CUMBERLAND DEVELOPMENTS PTY. LIMITED	064 423 374
CURULLI INSTALLATIONS PTY LTD	111 269 982
CUSTOM DEVELOPMENT SOLUTIONS PTY. LTD.	133 023 444
DAWSON VALLEY HOLDINGS PTY LTD	127 105 757
DEWCALL PTY LTD	003 944 303
DISC SOLUTIONS (AUST) PTY LTD	105 784 129
DJ & AL SANDE PTY LTD	105 734 370
DOTTEREL PROPERTY HOLDINGS PTY LTD	100 443 990
DOUGSTAND PTY. LTD.	104 799 359
DRANTHON PTY LTD	100 298 931
EARTHMOVING QUEENSLAND PTY LTD EMAH PTY, LTD.	117 784 237 057 192 935
ERROR MANAGEMENT SYSTEMS AUSTRALIA PTY. LTD.	097 905 532
EZAC INDUSTRIES PTY LTD	101 861 885
F. & L. DEVITIS PTY. LIMITED	003 866 297
FERRYHILL PTY. LTD.	110 393 774
FREIGHT FLEET PTY LTD	119 150 391
FURITECHNICS GROUP PTY LTD	113 245 757
FURNVILLE PTY LIMITED	104 639 983
G & L SMITH HOLDINGS PTY LTD	103 347 011
GALRIB PTY LTD	002 391 737
GARDZA INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD	122 577 913
GENDAR CREATIONS & OFFICE SOLUTIONS PTY. LTD.	128 560 994
GOMERA PTY. LTD.	010 185 556
GOULDING HOLDINGS PTY LTD	132 747 230

Name of Company	ACN
GRIBBIN ENTERPRISES PTY. LTD.	066 200 299
HEPATOCELL THERAPEUTICS PTY LIMITED	109 988 954
HEXOPUS PTY LTD	130 627 806
HEYDEKRUG PTY. LTD.	110 843 779
HOME BYERS PTY LTD	104 515 326
IAP SERVICES PTY. LTD.	132 610 630
IMAC RESOURCES PTY LTD	101 291 374
INTERFACE HEALTH CARE PTY LTD	105 628 644
J BUCKLEY CONSTRUCTIONS PTY LTD	115 919 616
JEJA NOMINEES PROPRIETARY LIMITED	005 015 814
JOTHPA TRANS PTY. LTD.	006 104 052
JUST 4 MARKETS PTY LIMITED	088 383 975
KANGNAMGU PTY. LIMITED  KANJO PROPERTY PTY LTD	124 648 568
KAROLEN NOMINEES PTY LTD	133 912 482 008 875 974
KHAFRE PTY. LTD.	008 873 974
KIAB INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	094 217 708
KOYO ELEVATOR AUSTRALIA PTY. LTD.	127 604 639
KRISTINA PROPERTY INVESTMENTS PTY LIMITED	078 449 813
LANCRA PTY. LTD.	006 300 018
LEPETARA PTY LTD	120 944 023
LISBED PTY LIMITED	079 839 722
LRJ CONTRACTING PTY LTD	128 790 009
L T ADVANCE PTY LIMITED	109 576 794
LUCINDA REALTY PTY LTD	124 128 481
LUENA PTY. LTD.	010 287 733
LUNA CANDLE AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	118 068 312
M & C BUILDERS PTY LTD	095 906 862
MACQUARIE MANAGEMENT PTY LTD	115 985 147
MAELLE DESIGN PTY. LTD.	121 193 806
MAGIC ALTERATIONS AND DRY CLEANING PTY LTD	125 123 211
MARBLE AND GRANITE IMPORT COMPANY PTY. LTD.	109 875 989
MARK FOSTER EARTHMOVING PTY LTD	120 840 084
MAY TOTALS PTY LTD	009 826 573
MCLINTOCK & CO. PTY LTD	009 304 072
MELECOM PTY. LTD.	007 967 973
MELJIN INTERNATIONAL PTY. LTD. METPRO ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	126 381 020 120 115 335
METRO ENGLISH PTY. LTD.	120 115 335
MICROSTEEL AUSTRALASIA PTY LIMITED	061 494 148
MINETEK PTY LTD	082 400 520
MIXED BAG DISTRIBUTORS PTY LTD	121 289 110
MM SECURITIES AUSTRALIA PTY LIMITED	109 250 731
MOUDON HOLDINGS PTY LTD	003 114 038
NADSIC PTY LTD	110 545 447
N J STAR TRADING CO. PTY LTD	125 360 303

Page 81 of 84

Name of Company	ACN
NOAH TABS PTY LTD	009 743 739
NONIRU PTY LTD	002 510 438
NORMAN LANDING PTY LTD	088 964 667
NOSIDAM HOLDINGS PTY LTD	132 594 319
NOUVALLIE PTY LTD	134 966 073
NOWSCO PTY LTD	127 623 241
OLD STALLIONS PTY LIMITED	136 071 513
ORCHID MEDICAL PTY LTD	121 781 404
ORIGINAL FOODS AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	119 094 110
PARKER WHALEY PTY LTD	132 747 249
PASSION WORKS PTY LTD	123 737 253
PENTRYS VACCINES PTY LIMITED PETER DILLON & ASSOCIATES PTY. LTD.	119 496 552 007 123 202
PHARMACY FORCE GROUP PTY LTD	128 383 817
PHILIP GRAY HOLDINGS PTY. LTD.	009 534 098
PJ WARE PTY LTD	114 816 563
PORTEREL PTY LIMITED	133 265 086
POST ANALYSIS PTY. LTD.	084 491 798
POURKOI PTY LIMITED	118 980 822
PRESENTS TO REMEMBER PTY LTD	110 368 842
P STEPHENSON PTY LTD	126 673 470
QUINT NOMINEES PTY. LTD.	078 380 828
RACE & CLASSIC CAR SALES & PREPARATION PTY LTD	071 175 990
RAMTU PTY. LTD.	007 294 091
RATU KALAVO PTY. LTD.	116 409 520
RD & RJ TAYLOR PTY LTD	009 115 048
RED OWL PTY LTD	099 536 008
REIKA NOMINEES PTY. LTD.	005 226 924
REXHAM NOMINEES PTY. LIMITED	004 881 976
RICE DESIGN PTY LTD	099 862 138
RON RICHARDS PAINTING SERVICES PTY. LTD.	065 242 819
ROSS & MARY WEST PTY. LTD. S.V.S. AUTOMOTIVE PTY. LTD.	074 446 594 050 938 773
SAMOANA INVESTMENT PTY LTD	126 875 509
SAYGILI BIRLIK PTY LTD	129 638 419
SC MUNRO & CO PTY LTD	008 686 726
SHORETEC PTY LTD	003 909 377
SHOWPLACE HOMES VIC. PTY. LTD.	066 104 309
SKUNKHOUSE PTY LTD	092 948 073
SL PATEL PTY LTD	133 441 719
SN HOWES PTY LTD	106 401 183
STAMFORD BROOK PTY LTD	001 183 679
STAR CORPORATION OF AUSTRALIA PTY. LIMITED	089 305 804
STEPHEN GARDINER HAIRDRESSING PTY LTD	074 754 386
STRUCTURAL GYPSUM WALLING PTY LTD	126 816 957
STUART RUSSELL DESIGN PTY LTD	088 068 035

Company/Scheme deregistrations

Name of Company	ACN
SUETOW PTY. LIMITED	088 124 298
SUNBURY MINI-MIX & GARDEN SUPPLIES PTY. LTD.	007 079 772
SUPAFRUIT PTY. LTD.	009 569 439
SYMSAN PTY. LIMITED	079 531 007
TALLOWCROSS DEVELOPMENTS PTY LTD	001 169 231
TAMAR TRADING PTY LTD	005 127 248
TANYA MALHOTRA ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	103 464 268
TEA TOTALS PTY LTD	009 743 748
TELEVOCALL PTY LTD	106 204 193
TENOSA PTY. LTD.	059 030 974
TGH SERVICES PTY LTD	132 954 888
THE HARDY BOYS AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	131 461 651
THE ROPE DOOR PTY. LTD.	126 790 618
TIDNAP INVESTMENTS PTY. LTD.	088 396 696
TILDARE PTY. LIMITED	007 006 500
TOUCHWOOD DEVELOPMENTS PTY. LTD.	088 909 835
TRAVIS LOGISTICS PTY LTD	110 459 946
TRAYLINE PTY LTD	094 144 448
TRENTAN JAYMES PTY LTD	126 605 703
TRUMPER PTY LTD	111 032 298
UNITSHELFCO NO. 69 PTY LTD	009 000 239
UTAH LANE PTY LTD	110 608 298
VETSON PTY. LTD.	075 260 338
VG1 PTY LTD	102 391 300
VG2 PTY. LIMITED	104 096 791
VG3 PTY LIMITED	106 937 928
WARICOM PTY LIMITED	129 870 408
WILLGO HOLDINGS PTY LIMITED	101 626 886
WITCORP PTY LTD	002 235 556
WOUNDSENSE (AUST) PTY LTD	101 351 857
YENTARLA INVESTMENTS PTY. LTD.	006 321 222
ZOEBELLE PTY LIMITED	064 483 352
010 DEVELOPMENT PTY. LTD.	117 155 950
189 ABBOTT STREET PTY LTD	128 823 138

ASIC 76/09, Tuesday, 22 September 2009

Company/Scheme deregistrations

Page 83 of 84

CORPORATIONS ACT 2001 Subsection 601PB(2)

Notice is hereby given that the managed investment scheme(s) mentioned below will be deregistered when two months have passed since the publication of this notice.

Dated this eighteenth day of September 2009

Rosanne Bell DELEGATE OF THE AUSTRALIAN SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS COMMISSION

Name of Scheme ARSN

COUNT FIRST AUSTRALIAN SHARE FUND PORT ROBE ESTATE VINEYARD PROJECT

087 562 178

090 142 162

Page 84 of 84

Corporations Act 2001 Subsection 164(3)

Notice is hereby given that ASIC will alter the registration details of the following companies 1 month after the publication of this notice, unless an order by a court or Administrative Appeals Tribunal prevents it from doing so.

AUSTRALIAN LIFE LEASE HOLDINGS LIMITED ACN 121 835 407 will change to a proprietary company limited by shares. The new name will be AUSTRALIAN LIFE LEASE HOLDINGS PTY LTD ACN 121 835 407.

**DE BRETT HOLDINGS LIMITED** ACN 094 651 171 will change to a proprietary company limited by shares. The new name will be DE BRETT HOLDINGS PTY LTD ACN 094 651 171.

MITCHELLS INVESTMENTS LIMITED ACN 007 150 807 will change to a proprietary company limited by shares. The new name will be MITCHELLS INVESTMENTS PTY LTD ACN 007 150 807.

RAUNSLEY PTY. LTD. ACN 138 991 803 will change to a public company limited by shares. The new name will be RAUNSLEY LIMITED ACN 138 991 803.

**SEAFOOD CITY MOOLOOLABA LIMITED** ACN 092 251 548 will change to a proprietary company limited by shares. The new name will be SEAFOOD CITY MOOLOOLABA PTY LTD ACN 092 251 548.

**SUSTAINABLE AGRICULTURAL CONCEPTS** (SAC) LIMITED ACN 120 414 468 will change to a proprietary company limited by shares. The new name will be SUSTAINABLE AGRICULTURAL CONCEPTS (SAC) PTY LTD ACN 120 414 468.

BABCOCK & BROWN ENVIRONMENTAL INVESTMENTS LIMITED ACN 074 226 065 will change to a proprietary company limited by shares. The new name will be BABCOCK & BROWN ENVIRONMENTAL INVESTMENTS PTY LIMITED ACN 074 226 065.

**DE BRETT SEAFOOD LTD.** ACN 093 552 366 will change to a proprietary company limited by shares. The new name will be DE BRETT SEAFOOD PTY LTD ACN 093 552 366.

**PGI PTY LTD** ACN 127 185 826 will change to a public company limited by shares. The new name will be THE AUSTRALIAN GAS LIGHT COMPANY LIMITED ACN 127 185 826.

SC HOLDINGS MOOLOOLABA LTD ACN 093 552 384 will change to a proprietary company limited by shares. The new name will be SC HOLDINGS MOOLOOLABA PTY LTD ACN 093 552 384.

STERLING MANAGED INVESTMENTS LTD ACN 138 834 590 will change to a proprietary company limited by shares. The new name will be STERLING MANAGED INVESTMENTS PTY LTD ACN 138 834 590.